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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
JOINT TASK EORCE 235
AP AE 08356

Jm 17 e
¥ REPLY REEER T SFREY, fgia 2

JTF-435-1.0

MEMORANDUM FOR Commander, Task Force Protector, Bagram Airfield, Afghanistan
Director, Legal Operations, Bagram Airfield, Afghanistan

SUBIECT: 3 June 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommetidation to Transfer ISN
20024 1o Afghan Authorities for Consideration of Criminal Prosecution

1. Ireviewed the findings and recominendations of the DRB conducted on 3 June 2010
concerning the internment of Detainee ISN 26024, By a vote of 3 to 0, the board members found
that internment was not necessary to mitigate the threat ISN 200024 poses and recommended
transfer to Afghan authorities for criminal prosecution. After consideration, I direct that ISN
20024 continue to be interned at the Justice. Center in Parwan (JCIP) and considered for
prosecution locally by Afghan prosecutors and judges at the JCIP.

2. The BRB’s recommendation that ISN 26024 not be assessed as an Enduring Securizv Threat
is approved.

3. The point of contact for this memorandum is CA?T{ (b)(3), (b)(6) L Director of Legal
Operations, JTF 435, at DSN| (b)(2) 3

ROBERT S. HARWARD
Vice Admiral, U.S. Navy

st
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
LEGAL DIRECTORATE ~ DETAINEE OPERATIONS

US FORCES AFGHANISTAN
o JOINT TASK FORCE 435
TN oF. v APO AE 09356
JTF-435.1.0 6 June 2010

MEMORANDUM FOR Deputy Commander, Joint Task Force 435, Kabul, Afghanistan, APO
AE 09355

SUBJECT: 3 June 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Legal Review, Khalid Mujtaba s/o
(o)(1}14a. ()11 dc F)IGN 20024

1. Khaiid Mujtaba @f(s), (0)1)1.4a, o)1k N 20024, was captured by |__(0)(1)142, (b)(1)14c__ |
L(b)(1)1.4a, (0)(1)1.4c ) The premise for capture was reporting that tended to show Khalid Mujtaba to
be an Al Qaeda logisties operative with high level contacts.

2. I reviewed Enclosure 1, the findings and recommendations of Khalid Mujtaba, ISN 20024°s
DRE, and find them to be legally sufficient.

3. The DRB found that Khalid Mujtaba, ISN 20024, does meet the criteria for internment for
réasons stated in Enclosures 1 and 2.

4. The DRB recommended that Khalid Mujtaba, ISN 20024, be transferred to Afghan authorities
for criminal prosecution. The DRB further determined that internment is not necessary to
mitigate the threat posed by Khalid Mujtaba, ISN 20024,

5. The DRB also recommended that Khalid Mujtaba, ISN 20024, not be classified as an

Enduring Security Threat.
) |, ITF-435 DRB, at DSN|_ 60|

6. The point of contact for this review is MAJ | p)@),
! i H -
L(0)2) | or (b)2), (b)3). (B)(6)

4 Fnels,

1. DRB President’s Memo MAIL JA
2. DRB Voung Packet Detainee Review Board Legal Advisor

3. Summarized Testimony with Exhibits
4, IXC JTF 435 Aloko Commission Consideration Memo
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
LEGAL DIRECTORATE - DETAINEE OPERATIONS
US FORCES AFGHANISTAN

SFTERTION OF: JOINT TASK FORCE 435
| APO AE 09356
FIF-4351.0 6 Yune 2010

MEMORANDUM FOR Deputy Commander, Joint Task Force 435, Kabul Afghanistan, APO
AE 09356

SUBJECT: 3 June 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommendation, Transfer to Afghan
Authorities for Criminal Prosecution of Khalid Mujtabowél (6)(1)1.4(), ()1 BN 20024

1. DRB FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS. The DRB met on'3 June 2010 and made
the following findings and recommendations concerning the internment of Khalid Mujtaba s/o
(b)(1il4a, (YL Ac bIBN 20024:

a. Thet Khalid Mujtaba, ISN 20024, met criteria for initial internment because he was
assessed to be a part of or a substantial supporter of insurgent forces opposing Coalition Forces.

b. That internment is not necessary to mitigate the threat posed by Khalid Mujtaba, ISN
20024. That Khalid Mujtaba, ISN 20024, should not continue to be interned at the Detention
Facility in Parwan.

¢. The DRB recommends approval for transfer 1o Afghan authorities for criminal progsecution
of Khalid Mujtaba, ISN 20024.

¢. That Khalid Muyjtaba, ISN 20024, should be considered for reintegration programs within
the DFIP.

e. Thet Khalid Mujtaba, 1SN 20024, is.not an Enduring Security Threat.

2. DRB ASSESSMENT. The facts arenot in dispute, because Khalid Mujtaba’s confession
matches the reporting against him. He admitted to being educated in Pakistan. He admitted that
his neighbory and friends were Al Qaeda members.

However, his father is a prosperous businessman in Kabul. Khalid Mujtaba reterned to his
family home approximately one year prior to capture. Upon his return, he seems to have
occupied himself primarily with the family business and other non-threatening behavior. To a
large extent, he left his Al Qaeda friends and influences behind when he left Pakistan, mitigating
his own threat. His new influences are more positive. His father is a good role model and
prominent villagers testified on his behalf at the DRB.

Khalid Mujtaba has been involved with the advancement of education for the poor, partnering
with his father. He claims his inspiration is Greg Mortenson, author of “Three Cups of Tea.”

A R S T TR 4 S T 0 g
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FTF-435.1.0
SUBJECT: 3 June 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommendation, Transfer to Afghan:
Authorities for Criminal Prosecution of Khalid Mujtaba (ztf)(ﬂésh 20024

Khalid is fluent in English, and testified to the DRB in English.

Due to their assessment of low risk, the DRB thought that Khalid Mujtaba would be an excellent
cendidate for the Afghan criminal proscoution system. The charges specified by the DCID in
their ROI center around logistical and financial support and are as follows:

OFFENSES: (5/AF) Khalid MUITABA is a suspected Al-Qaida (AQ) courier/facilitator with
ties to Taliban (YB) and Islamic Movement of Uzbekistan (IMU).

Axticle 49, Afghan Penal Code: Allance in Crime |

Article 10, Crimes against Internal and Exiernal Security: Crimes against Diplomatic Relations
with Foreign Countries

Article 3, Combating the Financing of Terrorism: Financing Terrorism

3. CIRCUMSTANCES OF CAPTURE. Khalid Mujtaba ©)8). (b)X1)1.4a, (b)(1 TSN 20024, was
captured by O Aa Y AS % The premise for capture was reporting that.
tendad to show Khalid Mujtaba to be an Al Qaeda logistics operative with high lével contacts.

. BASIS FOR TARGETING AND INTERNMENT. In making its findings and
remmcmameﬁs the DRB considered the following evidence:

a. Physical Evidence: Phones and SIM cards.

b. MEDEX: There were some documentary tclevision shows that might be interpreted as
propaganda or inciting material.

¢. Sensitive Reporting: | (BY(1)1.4a, (b)) 1.4c | Khalid Mujtaba made z‘cvzﬁag
contact with mmm Al Qaeda members in Pakistan on a regular or frequent bEIS'iS Two known
contacts amg({)Lda N1 4c hywPeshawar-based Al Qaeda facilitator; @nd{2e_ b0 L4d @nedl Qaeda
media faciliiator.

. DETAINEE ADMISSIONS AND CLAIMS (PRE-DRB). In making its findings and
rac@*nmemiatmps the DRB considered information from interrogations and interviews,
including but not limited to the following:

. Interrogations and Interviews: Xhalid Mujtaba admitted to certain small-amount hawala
‘transf(,rs for three different Al Qaeda members. He claimed that he thought the money transfers
were innocent and related to non-criminal business.

. Polygraph: None.

6. EXHIBITS SUBMITTED & DETAINEE TESTIMONY AT DRB. In making its findings
and recommendations, the DRB considered the following exhibits and detainee testimony:

e
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TF-435-1.0O
SUBIECT: 3 June 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB}_ Recommendation, Transfer to Afghan
Authorities for Criminal Prosecution of Khalid Mujtababsé),|(0)(1)1.4(), (b)(1 B 20024

a. Recorder’s Unclassified and Classified Exhibits,

b. Personal Representative’s Exhibits. Exhibit A, indicating that Khalid Mujtaba, ISN
20024, was advised of the basis for internment and the facts supporting internment, Exhibit B,
indicating that Khalid Mujtaba, ISN 20024, met with a personal fepresentative and was advised
of his rights at the DRB.

. Detainee Criminal Investigative Detachiment (DCID) Report of Investigation {ROL) dated
10 xiay 0.

d. Behavioral Science Consultation Team (BSCT) Assessment. (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)14c |

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c |

¢. Detanee’s DRB Statement and Responses to Questions: Khalid Mujtaba, ISN 20024,
testified in English. He responded to the allegations.

Khatid Mujtaba knew AQ people, because he grew up with them, His father send Khatlid

Mujtaba to be educated in Peshawar, Pakistan. The father continued to Jive in Af@h;mistan

‘E\i'aabid related a couple of occasions when he picked up money foxb)(s), (b)(1)1.4a, (0)(1) {4} 1)1.42, [b)(1)1.40
wo known Peshawar Al Qaeda. Khalid said that he thought it was an J.zmocem zransfer« which is

why he openly used his true neme when conducting the transactions.

Upon returning to Afghanistan in September, 2008, Khalid Muitaba said he left his Al Qaeda
inflvences behind him. The last year he worked in education. He is inspired by Greg
Mortenson, author of “Three Cups of Tea.” At the time of capture, Khalid Mujtaba was inthe
process of coli%bar&tmg with the ICRC to distribute pencils and paper to orphans. He wanisto
continue service in the area of education.

He and his father supported President Karzai’s election, There were pro-Karzal materials in his
car when he was captured.

7. WITNESS INFORMATION. In making its findings and recommendations; the DRB
considered the following witness information:

TESTIMONIAL EVIDENCE

b)(1 fl4a_ by il4cybiem Mohammad Agha District, Logar Province, ICRC Haison for family !

lettean(t fda, ) Lac Kksyws the Khalid’s father. About a year ago Khalid came back to
Afghanistan and worked in his father’s shagy 1W&§med seeing Khalid Mujtaba more
frequently after his return to Afghaenistan. The fathepy(D14a_on14c. H)lpd sent his sons and

Lt
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JTF-435-LO
SUBJECT: 3 June 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommendation, Transfer to Afghan
Autherities for Criminal Prosecution of Khalid Mujtaba eid_bi(14a mYANESN 20024

daughters to school in Pakistan. Khalid Mujtaba is a member of an educated family, and he
woulid not be a threat if released. His father has a prosperous business, and Khalid is expected to.
work in his father’s business.

(b)(1}1.4a. (B)1)1.4e ¥thiks Khalid Mujtabe was arrested for having a phone mumber in his phone or due
to-some false reporting, but he really doesn’t know the reason,

(b)(1)1.4a, (B)(1)1.4c. ()diead of Provincial Council of Logar Province) @ mAia Biilise senior elder and
repeat participant in the DRB process)(Za b1 4eokslows the family of Khalid Mujtaba, and
he knows that the sisters are also educated. He doesn’t think Khalid Mujiaba did anything
wrong, Ailso, e wants release of Khalid Mujtaba, because they need educated people in
Afghanistan. Khalid Mujtaba needs to operate as an asset to his communits)y 1 4a By 4c fb)(6)
knows Khalid’s family, and they are really good people.

(b)(1ELZe BT ofepm Logar Provinee, father of Khalid Muijtaba, ISN 200262 BT 4c s a
business in Kabul. Khalid Mujtaba moved to Kabul for the purpose of working in the business.
He started with a well-drilling pump business. They would make wells for the ICRC and others.
After drilling, the business expanded and diversified. Cn the prompting of his seax {14z (DD 40 10)6)
started an education program. They hired a teachen(lT4a. (o)1) L4c. ptaid the teacher’s salary out
of his own pocket. Later, he linked up with ICRC in order to continue community education
WOTE) 142 By iz, pyel! serve his country in the future. The witness exchanged in a dialogue
with Board Presidert.

z (0)(3). (b)(6) DRB Analyst. | )3), b)) |investigated all of Khalid Mujtaba’s phones.

(b)L4a. BN 48 here was 2 contact with a HIG member (there were both incoming and outgoing
calls). There are two other nefarious contacts, The HIG contact was a former detainee at the
DFIP, released pursuant to a big witness event. There may have been political motivation to the
release of the nefarious contact. Both the son’s and father’s phaneg indicate contact with known

high-level HIG personalityyiiida. (b0 014e.(B)(6)

55 P & o

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c

w

L_(b)3). ()e) 1 expressed an over-all opinion. Khalid Mujtaba is a mid-high level BIG operator.
He has high level contacts,

(B)(1)1.4a, (b){(1)1.4c, (b)(6)

{b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (b)(6)

4
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JEF435.1.83
SUBJECT: 3 June 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB} Recommendation, Transfer to Afghan
Authorities for Criminal Prosecution of Khalid Mujtabaos#[0)(1)1.4(a). ()15 M 20024

LOCAL NATIONAL “OBSERVERS”

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c(¥biB) L ogar, Local Provincial Council Deputy. He gave a short speech, praising the

cooperation and respect the: DRB process has shown to Logar and Pakistan leadership.

|_(b)(1)14a, (b)(1)1.4c, (0)(6) | Parliament Member from Logar Province. (B4 0} 4c BY6) ) gave
a short statement. He too was born in Pakistan and asks for release of Khalid Mujtaba.

WRITTEN TESTIMONY & EVIDENCE

Letter of support from Khalid Mujtabs’s father. His father subsequently testified during the
DRE hearing,

Letier of support from district chief,

Documentation of ICRC school program.

Ceruficate of Achievement from the United States Department of Agriculture. Thisis a
certificate for the fathew A B4 lb)(6)

8. SUMMATION OF DRB FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS, THREAT
ASSESSMENT. In determining whether continued internment is necessary to mitigate the threat
posed by Khalid Mujtaba, ISN 20024, the DRB assessed the detainee’s level of threat and
weighed, among other things, his potential for rehabilitation, reconciliation, and eventual
reintegration into society, In considering this recommendation, the DRB noted the risk posed by
Khaiid Muitaba, ISN 20024, in relation to the COIN impact of release versus continued
internment. Atmospherics, community leadership support, and stable family background all
contribute w0 mitigate any threat potentially posed by Khalid Mujtaba, ISN 20024, As a resuit of
all of'these ¢onsiderations, the DRB believes that transfer to Afghan authorities for criminal
prosecution is the best aliernative,

9. They oint of contact for this review is MAJE (b)(3), (b)(6) E, JEF-435 DRB, at DSN
Lb)2); or| (b)(2), (b)(3). (b)6) A

(b)(3), {b)(6)

2 Bnels.

1. DRB Voting Packet COL, GM, USA
2. Summarized Testimony President, Detainee Review Board
5
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Circumstances of Capture: (844t N f |after a raid in
which he was the targeted individual. =
Y

internment Criteria: (LI/-0WS) Was a part of, or substantially supporied al-Qdida forces or assoclated forces that are eﬂga@ad in hostilities ‘against the United
States or its coalition pariners, including any person who has commitied a belligerent act, or has directly supported hostilities In aid of such enemy armed forces.

S8E: (LWt 1 Acer Laptop, 2 Nokia celt phones, 1D papers, loose papers, business cards, 9 loose SIM cards.

Exploitation:
* (UI/FGE6; MEDEX: Recovered from Detainee’s laptop computer is a selection of top documentaries covering the GWOT and the hunt for AQSL.

Reporting:
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Detainee BQtement: _ “ =
o (SR @] Admitted to-holding documents and propaganda videos for IMU Facilitator, rgﬁfrom ?‘eshawar PK. =
. M;%%F? Claimed that his AQ associates were mosthschildhood friends. = ~
%mf” T Admitied to deliveriag flash drives (he belleved they contained AQ ;::srop@;émda to !’:M ¥ & kriown AQ media f@;’f{ﬁ&i@{
‘;%W Detainee collected Bnds from two U/l Sauﬁi hawalas in Peshawaron fav@s%parata opcasions during 2007 on {Ww __1(IMU financial facil itator)

behaf ’{hmwnt of the funds col ec:;;‘e@ by Detaineg raﬂgé‘i:i betweean 120,000 Pakzstam Foes ang 00,000 Pakistani Rupees & &h each- (}CDaS!GF&
s (G | & | Admitted to giving 20,000 rupees B [T Later found out that was &é@l{ted in Kabul, &

=

o« [EHNE Detaines claims .Egj sent fundsTrom USEsand/or Kuwait which Qﬁtal eceweﬁ% Peshawar on muitiple asﬁ@tms during 2@?—2008
Detaliee recﬁved two separate maﬂeyxiraasfers of 3ﬁ{} 000 @a@stan i Rupees.each from mdurm ihis month ata U/ Hawa a {%p number 34513:1 Royal
Plaza) in th@(?aarkane Bazaar area mﬁ?esbawar L,;:E tra@:sffmed these funds under the %me Detainee later provided %lsese funds fo L_jzn

Peshawar,_» :
(ST Lo L Since June 2008, D&amea beli :eves that L,;;v@i has assumed Detamegs formemespﬁns ibilities, waorking with {.::]as a Peshawar-i}ased
facititator to ﬁ'scure supplies and carry out logistics rﬁated tasifs fmt AGK G5 N Z
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Detainee Review Board Report of Findings and Reconimendstions ~ Final Bourd Result w22 Feb 2010

ate of Boarg Betainee Name . Detainep IS s X
;':g 5 s & £ >M ¥ £ w ; S?‘ 4 ) ) = «-{?{"i‘j
ES NI RNy My rdaing b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (b)(6 },4”&, A

STEP 1 (FININUNGS): By 2 préponderance s ihe

s

m:‘arm%éeﬂ presented, as 2 mewmber of the Detainee Review Board (DRB), Mind that:

The detainee DOES NOT MEET
a8

2 CRITERIA for internment and will be released. Stop here and sign at the bottom.

The detainee listed above MEETS CRITERIA FOR INTERNMENT because he is a parson who planned, authorized, committed, or aided
the tefrorist attacks thet oceurred on September 11, 2001, and persons wha harbored those responsible for those attacks: (Contimie to Step 2} or

-
#,

A Thedetainee listed gbovg MEETS CRITERIA FOR INTERNMENT beemise he is a person whir was part of, or substantially supported,
Taltsan or al-Qsida forces or assoclated forees that ars engaged in hostilities against the United States or its coalition partriers, including any person
who has conumitted & belligerent act, or has directly supported hostilities, in aid.of such enemy armed forces. (Continie to Step 2}

STEP 21 (THREAT ASSESSMENT RECOMMENDATION): After taking into account the
detainee’s potentiat for rebabilitation, reconciliation, and eventual reintegration into saciety,
by a preponderance of the information, I find that continued internment: )

£ % 1S NOTNECESSARY to mitigate the threat the detaines poses; (Go to Step 3A)
oR

Explain the facts presented at the DRE which led to vour reconimendation/

(Mandate grrdiess of wiich threal assessment is muadey;
o Fya
Mg

STEP 3A: if your Recommendation in STEP 2 is that continued Infernment is not necessary to mitigate the threat the Detaince poses, )
then make one of the following recommendations:  In light of the findings listed above, ¥ recommend that the detainee be {(FICK ONLY 1)

Released without conditions; or

Trapsforred o Afghan authorities for their consideration of erining] Drosceution.

Transfered to Afgharcsuthorities for participation in a reconciliation or réintegration program,

(For non-Afghan and non-U.S. third-country nationaly Transforred to e third couptry for:

criminal prosecution //  participation ¥ a réconciliation program &/ or réleate, {circle one)

STEP 4¢

DIRB President (Printed)

DRB President (Signatire) |
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Detainee Review Board Report of Findings and Recommendations v, 5 Feb 2610
Date of Board Detainee Name Detainee ES‘N

3 Tt i KHaltID MuTTEBA

20924

STEP 1 (FINDINGS): By 2 preponderance of the information présentéd, a5 3 member of the Detaines Review Board {IYRB), | find that:

The detainee DOES NOT MEET THE CRITERFA for internment and will be veleased. Seop here and sign at the botiom,

O

The detaines listed above MEETS CRITERIA FOR INTERNMENT because he is a person who planned, authorized, committed, or

aided the terrorist attacks that occiirred on September 11, 2001, and persons who harbored those responsible for those attacks: (Continpe 10 Step 2}

PR

S

The detaines listed above MEETS CRITERIA FOR INTERNMENT because he is a person whe was part of, or substantially suppuorted,

Taliban or al-Quida forées or associated forces that are engaged in hostilities against the Uinited States or s coalition partaers, including any person
who has committed 2 belligerent act, or has direetly supported hostititics, in aid of such enemy armed forces. (Contivine 1o Step 3)

STEP 2 (THREAT ASSESSMENT RECOMMENDAT TON}: After-taking into aceount the
detalnee’s potential for rebabilitation, reconciliation, and eventual reintegration into soclety,
by & preponderance of the information, ¥ find that continued interament:

X IS NOT NECESSARY to mitigate the threat the detainee poses; {(Go ta Step 34)

Explatn the facts preseated at the DRI which led fo your recommendation/
Mandatory regardlesy of which threat avsessement is mpdey:

s or Bevesdh

-~ WELL EDLERIED
- TRAVELS _EAsiL

- F::mwmwéf PRCLCTIRTARE PO wepgowzsy ﬁmﬁmr%

STEP 3a: H yowr Recommendation ia STEP 2 is that continued internwent is not mecessary {o mitigate the threat the Detainee poses,
then make one of the ff.)Eanmg recommendations: In light of the findings fisted above, I recommend that the detainee be:

Released without conditions: or

ﬁf Transterred to Afghan authorities for their considerationof ciimbnal p

Trans’erred to Afghan authorities for participation in a reconcilistion of reintesration program.

criminal prosecution #  participarion In a reconciliation propram ' or reldase. (circle one)

STEP 38:

£ oansinged intery
shen, il thes f”’»‘", 1

{For won-Afghan and non-10.8. third-country nationalr Transferred fo g third country for:

26 b threst the Drisinee g

g

during Reourity T

vraal fuirle ahgl
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Page 12 redacted for the following reason:

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(DH1.4c
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Detainee Review Board Reporiof mﬁi oy and Recm?meﬁﬁﬂrwm

¥ 5 FPeb 2010

- Bateof Beard

] %
5 mxm B

Detainee Name i ! {)etmnce ISN

oy FEt
Kielid Mo faba gf.)_ua.__zm%ﬂﬁ 26 b e, Byt 4o

STEP 1 (FININGS): By 2 preponderance of the mfermatmn presented, as 2 member of the Detaines Review Board (BRB), [ find that:

The desainee DDES NOT MEET THE CR,ITEREA for internment and will be released. Stop fere amd sign at the botton,

0

g8

% The detaines listed above MEETS
Ta

e P01 detaines listed above MEETS CRITERIA FOR INTERNMENT besause he is & person who planned, authorlzed, committed, or
aided the terrorist attacks that oceurred on September 11, 2001, and persons who harbored those responsislc for those attacks; {Continue te Step 2}

S CRITERIA FOR INTERNMENT becuuse he fs a person who was part of, or substantialiy supporeed,

{iban or al<Qaida forces or associated forces thiat are engaged in hostilitles against the United States or its coalition partners, inctuding any person

who fras committed a belligerent act, ur has diréctly supported hostilities, in aid of such encmy armed forces. {Continne to Step 3}

STEP Z(THREAT ASSESSMENT RECOMMENDATIONY After taking into account the
detainee’s potential for rehabilitation, reconciliation, and eventual reintegration fnto seciety,
hy a preponderance.of the informatien, I find that confinued internment:

2‘5‘:« 18 NOT NECESSARY to mitigate the threat the detainee puses; (Go to Step 34)

or

Explain the facts presented at the DR S which led to vour recommendation/
(Mundatory resurdless of which threat assessment s mode):

}

(B)(1)1.4a, (B)(1)1.4c |

S

P 2 ' & 7 5 i 7
Htriae {108 fzel{tdhndon 15700 Jh1L 53 6 ¢ tbrd xﬁfmﬁ%. Chas @M}«ﬂ:{;j £ A

¥

STEP 3A: I your Recommendation in STEP 2 is that continued internment’is not necessary to mitigate the threat the Bretainee poses,
then make one of the lollowing recommendations: In light of the findings Hsted above, I récommend that the detainee be:

Released without conditions; or

% Transterred to Afghan anthorities for thelr consideration of griminal prosecution.

Transterred to Afghan authorities for participation in a feconciliation or reintegration program.

{(For pon-Afghan and non-US, third-country national) Traosferred to athird country for:

crimingl prosecution //  participation in 4 reconcitiation program ¢ or felease.  {eirele one),

deitinnri the thrent the Dietninge poses s

(B3), (0)(6)
DRB Member Signature
i (B)3). (0)(6) i
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Detaines Review Beard Report of Findings and Recommendations v. 5 Feb 2010
Date of Board Detaises Name Detainee I8N

(-03-00 | W hoild ™ uJ 7/ B ()11 48, %:-yi’m&%ﬁha o4

STEP 1 (FINDINGS): By s prependerance of the information presented, as 2 member of the Detainee Review Board (DRB), | find that:

The detainee DOES \H}T MEET THE CRITERIA for internment and will be relteased. Stop hére and sign ar the bottom,
OR

The detainee listed above MEETS CRITERIA FOR INTERNMENT because he isa person whe planned, authorized, committed, or:

aided the terrorist attacks that occtrred on September 11, 2001, and persons who harbored those responsible for those attacks; (Continue fo Step 2
oF

‘f{a. The detaines Lsted abm ¢ MEETS CRITERIA FOR INTERNMENT because he js a person who was part of, or substantiatly supported,
Taliban or &-Quida forces or associated forces that are ergaged in hostilities against the Tnited States or its coalition partners, inchuding any person
wio Has'cofnmitted 2 heiligerent act, or bas directly suppcricd hostilities; inaid of such enomy armed forces. {Continue to Step 2)

STEP 2 (THREAT ASSESSMENT RECOMMENDATION): After taking into sccount the
detaizee’s potentisl for reha&i::tamnm reconciliation, and eventual reintegration into society,
by a prependerance of the ?nﬁm’matmn, ¥ find that continued internment;

2; IS NOT NECESSARY fo mitigate the threat the detainee poses; {(Go to Step 3A)

Explain the facrs presented at the DRE whick led to your recommendation/

#

- {Mandatory repurdiess of whick threzat assessment Iy mpde
L el . netiiie] &bl lided
RIINY i,% gf’ Cufliue oo

STEP 34: If your Recommendation i STEP I is that continued internmaent is not necessary to mizigate the threat the Detainee poses ,
ther make one of the following recommendations:  In Hght of the fndings listed above, ¥ recommend that the detainee be:

Relebsed without conditions: or

] ,>(«: Transierred to Afghan atthorizies for their consideration of grimina! prosecutioh.
7 :

Transitrred to Afghan authorities for participation in a reconciliation or reintegration program,

{For von-Afyhdn and nen-U.8. shird-comntry pationaly, Transferred to g third conntry for!
erimibsial prosecution //  participation i a reconciliation program / or relgase. {cirele one)

STEP 38: i vt

Tar Do

(b)(3), (b)(8)
PREB Member Signature

(0)(3), (b))
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(5778} [TER1|14a, (O)(HMOROOP4E, ()(IKBALID MUJTABA, entered the
boardroom, tocok his seat in front of the board members, and the
unclagsified hearing was called to order at 1419, 3 June 2019.]

{U} Persons Present:

(U} COLONEL: (b)(3),(b)(6) [, PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD:
(U} MAJOR | (b)(3).(b)(6) | MEMBER ONE;

(U) MAJOR | (b)(3),(b)(6) l, MEMBER TWO;

{1} QA@?AEX! (b)(3),(b)(6) |, DETAINEE REVIEW BOARD

RECCORDER FOUR;

{U} MAJOR| (6)(3),(b)(6) l, PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE
FOUR: :

(U) MAJOR | (b)(3),(b)(6) I, LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE: and

{U) SENIOR ALRMAN | (B)Y3),(b)(6) |, PARALEGAL,

(€Y [The recorder was swormn.)

(T} The detainee was advised by the president of how this board
was not a criminal trial and how this board was to determine
whether or not he met the criteria for further internment.

(T) The president also notified the detainee that he may be
present at all open sessgions of the board permitting that he
acted appropriately. I8N 20024 wag also advised that he could
testify under ocath or unsworn if he wished to do so, that he had
a personal representative which was present at the hearing, that
he may present information at the hearing including the
testimony of witnesses, and that he can examine documents
pregented to the board all of which the detaines understood.

(U} Fuxther, ISN 20024 was instructed that, at the conclusion of
the board after the legal review, the board would determine
whether he met the criteria for further internment at the
Detention Facllity in Parwan. The detainee understocd the fact

o iy g b s o
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that if he does not meet the criteria, then he would be released
as soon as possible. However, if he did meet the criteria, then
he would be recommended for further internment, transferred to
Afghan authorities, or released without conditions.

(U) CAPTAIN| (b)(3),(b)(6) | presented the following unclassified
information to the board:

(U//FOB0) ISN 20024, Khalid Mujtaba was capturedbjonds dii)4c

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c E

(U//¥eue) The detainee was captured with several media
storage devices contairing al Qaeda propaganda.

(U//B0B8) The detainee has admitted to transmitting
electronic files and channeling money to known al Qaeda
operatives.

(U//FeB8) The detainiee is assessed to be an al Oaeda
courier with direct ties to al Qaeda senior leadership.

{ﬁf/?@@@) He meets Intermment criteria IF HE was part of,
or substantially supported Taliban forces or associated forces
that were engaged in hostilities againgt the United States or
ites coalition partners, including any person who has committed a
belligerent act, or has directly supported hostilities, in aid
of such enemy armed forces.

(¥} The detainee, ISN 020024, made the following statement to
the board:

(U//FeBe) I would like to make a statement. I would like to
thank American soldiers to let me speak in front of the DRB
nembers.

(U//¥#e89) I was connected to the money transfers, but
indirectly. The two guys named | (b)), (b)1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4cB) ) H(1)14a, (b)iredc
living in my neighborhood in Peshawar. He called me to pick up
hawalas two times with wmy original ID card. If T knew now
dangerous this was and where this money was going I would not
have done this especially with my original ID and using my full
namé)e){(b)(1)1.42, )(1)f4l 1 name is|  (b)e),0)(ND1da p)N)14c L One time he

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001346
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called me when he was in Saudi in Haijj time and he told me that
he was going to send me a lot of hawala money one time and told
me to give it to his brother who was detained here, so I did it
with my original ID.

(U//¥eBe) My shop was in Peshawar in his nelghborhood and
about four geparate times he told me to get this hawala money
because he had some urgent work., I used my original ID card for
all these hawala money transfers. If I'm lying then just keep me
detained here.

(U//PeB9) Please repest the Taliban statement. I am not
connected with the Taliban and they only asked me about my
friends and who is associated to the al Qaeda orgarnizations. I
learned this from my interrogator’s questioning.

(U//FeB0) I left Pakistan in 2008 September and moved to
Kzbul. Until September 200% I was living in Kabul. If I have no
connection with Taliban I am innocent. I came here to serve my
country and serve in the field of education. When T was
arrested no guns were found with we, just books. I was going to
distribute the bocks to the ICRC. There wers no propaganda
movies in my laptop just TV movies. I taped the documentaries
from BBC and CNN; I didn’t use it for propaganda.

(C//F600) Please do not ask my witnesses pertaining to
anything before September 2008 about me because they were not
around then, so they will not know anything about what I did.
They were in Afchanistan not Pakistan, s0 they will not know
anything.

(U} DETAINEE TESTIMONY

(U//¥559) Xhalid Muitabal

) H02O0R%s, (1was called for the
board and tesfified, in substance, ag follows:

(¢} DIRECT EXAMINATION

{3} Detainee Review Board Recorder 4 asked, in gubstance, the
following guestlons:

rpmeman et §F g udn gy g
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(U//Pe¥®0) I didn‘t move back and forth between Pakistan and
Afghanistan. We were migrabted to Pakistan in 1985 when the
Rugsians were there. When I was finished with school T moved
back to Afghanistan.

(U//Fe90) I meh®()1de QE142005. I was friends with his
brothers. I had a fabric shop in Pakistame) t)()14e, hende his
brothers would come in to shop and that's how I first met him,
but my close relationship started in January 2008 becdause I was
teking advicde from him about my computer shop. I did not go to
school wihab )ik @EAid not go to scheol with any of these
pecple. They were my childhood friends.

(G//#689) I learned to speak English in Pakistan because
tkey only teach school in English.

(U//Fete) I have never had a translator job or translated
for my friends. I moved money on several occasions for then,
but didn’t know where this money went.

(U//7e88) I don't know the Tawhed website. I have never
used internet for terrorist things or log into terrorist
websites. You can check, I have my sim card and there is nothing
or: it related to terrorism.

(U//Pewo) (Exhibit 4) Yes, this is my laptop. I have not
uged it for loeking up terrorist websites.

(3//BQuQ) (Exhibit 3} This is my cell phone and those are
Pekistani sim cards next to the cell phone. T have all those
sim cards not fdr'suspici@&s activities, but because I bought
them for all the different packages that come with each of them.
For 50 ruppees you get 500 messages for one month and you can
call to Pakistan for cheap after 10 pm and they have other cheap
deals as well.

(C//POB8) I left my computer shop in 2008 and started
working with congtruction materials.

ey = gt
o ot e £ F F B RAE e £ R
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(U//FeB0) No, I never sent any propaganda CD&M)Q)(N43(MH1&
never said that I dewgsd ©)0)Tkeab)®D that I didn’t know had
propaganda on it.

(U//FoT0) The four money transfers were about 250,000
Rupees each, which totaled to about 1,000,000 rupees.

'G//FQQ@ My father advised me not to hang out wmmm@id1%§% 1)1.4c

(BEXIG)(1)1.4a, §1hécsa1d had a bad feeling about them but I still hung
vt with them.

CROBE-BXAMIKATION

(U) Personal Representative 4 asked, in substance, the following
guestions:

(0//76897 I had a couputer shop from January 2008 -
September 2008. I lost meney and had to close the shop in
Septemiber 2008. In September 2008, I went to Kabul and went to
work in the construction shop that my father owned. You can ask
the people I worked with if I was doing suspicious things. I
was working in that shop until I was captured.

(U//BCUQ) I quit my all connections with those gum&%@xnm%xﬁmnAc-
(bj(6). (b)(1)1.42, (B)1)1¥c in September 2008. I -did it because one of the

guys told me that I would have to guit school and I noticed they
were all suspicious. That's why I moved to Xabul to get away
from any connection I had with them.

(5//BoW6) I told interrogators that my father was in the
Hig in Kabul and we participated in the campaign for the
President. I'm not sure that the Hig is part of the Taliban.
The Hig we are with I don’t know who they are fighting with.

(U//EeB0) I rell you guy’'s thig informanion because I anm
not & part of the Taliban and I'm honest, I don’'t want to be
here and I want to start over again.

(IT//E@%I@“ I picked up the cash money and gave itp)®eH)i)da (
AXmE), N)14e, Grwtd call me and I would hold the money until he
came into town.

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001349
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(U//P080) When I lived in Pakistan my witnesses won’t know
what I did because they weren't there and I don’t want to share
gverything with everyone.

(U//#e60) I request that you ask the witnesses about ny
future life.

EXAMINATION RY THE BOARD
(U} Member 1 asked, in substance, the following guestions:

(U//Bou0) If T were to be released, I would work in the
field of education like T did before.

(U) Member 2 asked, in substance, the Ffollowing guestions:

(U//E0U0) I was in contact with my friends, ). (b)(1)1.4a, b))k

mﬁ®J®UMAa&Wﬁ%kly'becaus& my shop was in thelr neighborhoed. Alsc,

20
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-

holiday's I would see Them.

(U} The President of the Board asked, in substance, the
following gquestions:

(U//RQUQ) Hawala is a way to make money transfers to and
from different businesses. It is similar to Western Union and
can be done all over the world with people vou know and on a
gystem of trust. Now they will not give vou money until you
give them your I.D card to prove you are who you are.

(U//708€) Some of my friends were al Qaeda. I do not want
my father to know everything aboub me. '

(U//Febe) My father is a member of Hig, not the battle
group EIG, but the political one. In this counhtry if someone
wants to fight they fight, they don‘t have to be in a group. To
my knowledge there is no connection to battle Hig with the
political Hig group. The war is strong in Afghanistan.

U/ /Feue)d We do not need any more orphans and widows here
in Afghanistan ané thirty years of war is enough.

Srer g e f Fom oy ey et
gt £y i o b e 5
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(U) CIVILIAN AFGHAN WITNESS TESTIMONY

(u/ /PoBObiE). b)(1)14a, BIINYe Afghanistan civilian, was called as a
witness for the boaxd, entersd the bhoardroom, and testified, in
substance, asg follows:

(U} DIRECT EXAMINATION

(U} Detainee Review Board Recorder 4 asked, in substance, the
following guesthions:

(U//FeBe) I am from Logar province. I work with ICRC,
exchanging detainee’s letters with their families. I know
Kralid Mujtaba. I know his Ffatherp)s), b)(1)14a b))l His father and
I sraveled to Pakistan together during the Russian times. He
got hig education in Pakistan and one of his sisters graduated
from law school and another from medical school. Detainee came
back Trom Pakistan to work with his father.

- {U//PeB8) Their house is still in Pakistan. Hig sisters
are still going to college there,

{(U//R6U8y He worked with his father working in construction
stoply. His father is very good at it.

{(U//8688) I have docunents from his Fathér about his
education, They are also coming and helping us with the ICRC.
They give & lot of things to the orphans in our area, especially
hig father.

(U//Feve} [PR presented photos of books and donations to
the board.] They are an educated family, not a threat to this
country.

{(U//FOT0) If he were released, we will watch him and make
sure he never does anything wrong. His father has a good
business and he doesn’t have to look for a job because he’ll
work for his father. We will make sure he stays out of trouble
and work hard.
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{U) CROSS-EXAMINATION

(U) Personal Representative 4 asked, in substance, the following
guestions:

(U//Pew0) I asked his parents to come to the ICRC office to
speak to him, but I never came to vigit Khalid. We heard He was
taken and we locked for him in all the agencies of the
government, then we found him here. I didn’t ask the reason why
detainee was captured. I asked his father and said maybe
someone’'s number was found in his phone and maybe someone passed
on false information.

' (U) [The witness withdrew from the boardroom. ]

(U//FQQ%W@JQﬁﬁAa@ﬂﬂﬁﬁtataﬂ that they appreciated the
brard’s effort and that they came three or four times to reguest
releages and always got a positive outcome. Furthermore, he
stated that the process of releasing detainees is a good process
and that they know the country needs it. As a Logar
repregentative, he apologized for any of the detainee’s mistakes
and that the detainee would not make the same one in the future.
He explained that Khalid is young and if Khalid has made a
mistake then he apologizes again for him. The witness stated
that the detainee is educated and they would use him positively
in the future. He also stated that he hoped the relationship
will become closer and more united with the United States, and
that all detainees will be released one day.

(1) APCHAN WITNESS WITHNESS TESTIMONY

(u//¥0ue) (B)6) E)(1)14a B)1)14c] Member of Parliament, Logar Province
wag called as a witness for the board, entered the boardroom,
and testified, in substance, as follows:

(U) DIRECT EXAMINATION

(U) Personal Representative 4 asked, in substance, the following
guestions:

G e § 4 st e fy sy
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(U//¥959) He was born in Pakistan and we lived in the same
neighborhood there. I hope you help him and release him.

[The witness withdrew from the boardroom. ]
{U) CROSS-EXANTHATION

{(U) AFCHAN CIVILIAN WITNESS TESTIMONY

(v//peu0) | (b)(B), (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c L, Afghan civilian, was
callied as a witness for the board, entered the boardrseom, and
testified, in substance, asz follows:

{U) DIRECT EXAMINATION

(U} Personal Representative 4 asked, in substance, the following
guestions:

(U//#68e) Thank you very much for giving me the chance to
speak on behalf ©of an educated person. I ampys) (b)(1)1.4a (b)(1)l4c
[(0)6), (b)(1)14a (B)(1)1.4c|, a provincial councilman of Logar province. As a
representative of the people, I know a lot of people. I know
his family. I know his sisters are educated girls in an
educated family which is rare in Afghanistan.

(U//B0uQ) First of all, I don’t think he was involved in
anything wrong. After 30 years of war sometimes people give
false information about other people and maybe that ig what
happened here. If you release him, he is an educated Derson,
and an engineer, and Afghanistan needs those. I think since
he's an educated person, he’s smart and he won’t get involved in
anything against his country.

{U) Recorder 4 asked, in substance, the following questions:

(U//Pe¥0) Since I am representative of the people, I
-usually hear from people that they give false information
against each other. Since I know his family and they are good
people, his father is an especially nice person. I don’t think
someone with a father like that would do anything wrong.

RIS R I IE AR Y TS Tt Nt 11
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{U) [The witnegs withdrew from the boardroomn,.]

(G} APGHAN CIVILIAN WITHNESS TESTIMOXNY

; ! R . -
{ﬁj}%ﬁ%ﬁdﬁ@%@Xﬂt%JMHﬂgcAfghan civilian, was called as a witness
for the board, entered the boardrocom, and tesrified, in
substance, as follows:

{UJ) DIRECT EXAMTNATION

(V) Detaines Review Boaxrd Recorder 4 asked, in substance, the
following guestions:

(U//#e88) I do not know why my son is here.

(U//EOWe) I've never asked him why he is being detained
here eilther.

(0//#0Be+ During Mujahadeen times I was in the Gulbaddin
party. Ideologically, I support that party but I have no time
for politics, working in a stdre and alil.

{U//2000) Guibaddin was popular for a while but I don’t
know whiat happened. There arye many pecple in Gulbaddin‘sg party
in Afghanistan; you cannot say all of them support terrorism.
They have an office and are positive, but not in terrorism.
They are not the only ones who make up the party and don't
supporz whart the HIG terrorists do. There are a lot of other
people that are in that party.

(U//F6BO) Thank vyou for giving me a chance to come here and
speak on behalf of my son,

{U) CROSS-EXAMINATION

(U} Pergonal Represgentative 4 asked, in substance, the Ffollowing
guestions:

(U//BCUQ) My name igb)6) ()()1da b))1kend I live in Logar
province. I am the father of the detainee. He wasg born and
ecucated in Pakistan. After college he came back and started

Gy fL e
e
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working with me. Before, there was not enoudgh water in this
country 80 I s0ld water pumps. Now I have a construction
meterials company.

(U//Fe86) They were hand pumps and ICRC took them out to
waterless areas.

(U//F88e) I donated education supplies to the children
because when I came back to this country with my son a lot of
kids were running around with no education. My son suggested
hiring them a teacher go they can have a chance to learn
something, We got school supplies and I hired and paid for a
teacher for them. I support sixty-one orphans in Pakistan. I
told ICRC that I will pay for about 35 more kids education in
the future. 7Tf my son is released he would resume doing that.
I'm sorry if he has done anything wrong in the past, but I am
confident he will never do anything wrong again. I711 make sure
he doesn’t get in trouble again.

(U} [The witness withdrew from the boardroom.]
(C) The recorder did offer unclasgifisd exhibits.
(U) The personal representative did offer unclassified exhibits.

{U) The recorder had no further unclassified information to
offer the board and, per the recorders reguest, the president
granted a closed hearing at the culmination of the unclassified
hearing.

{U) The president announced the conclusion of the unclassified
hearing.

(U) The president of the board instructed the detainee that he
weuld be notified of the brard’s decision within a couple of
weeks and that he would be released if the decision ig wmade that
further internment would not be reguivred. However, if the board
decided that Ifurther internment ig reguired, he would be
retained at the Detention Facility in Parwan, transferred to
Afghan authorities for pasrticipation in a reconciliation
program, or released transferved to his national country for

LA Fo A N D
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participation -in a reconciliation program. Furthermore, if
continued internment was recommended, then an additional
Detainee Review Board would be reconvened in 6 monthg,

() The detainee made the following statement:

If yvou can give me time, I would like to meet these
respected guests.

(¥} [The unclassified hearing adjourned at 1555, 3 June 2010.]
(U) [The detainee withdrew from the boardroom.]

(U} [The classified hearing was called to oxrder at 1559, 3 June
2010.]

(U) The recoxder presented the following information to the
board:

(S/708) | (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c |

o
o

=3

ity

£

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (b)}(3), (b)(6)
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{U) EXPERT WITNESS TESTIMORY

(u//reuo) | (b)(6), (b)(3) |, civilian DRB analyst, was called
as a witness for the bhoard, entered the boardrcom, and
testified, in substance, as Follows:

(U) DIRECT EXAMINATION

(7} Detainee Review Board Recorder %‘askad,'in substance, *he
following guestions:

Crakinll (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c,

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (B)(3), (b)(6)
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(874%F) | (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c E

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c, (D)(3).(0)(6)

{U} CROSS-EXAMINATION

(U) Personal Representative 4 asked, in suybstance, the following
guestiong:

(S775F) | (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c |

(b)(1)1.4a, (B)(1)1.4c, (b)3), (bXE)

(U} EXAMINATION BY THE BCARD

(U) Member 1 asked, in substance, the following questions:

(sLmE) | (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c

; (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c |

{U) The President of the Board asked, in substance, the
following guestions:

crmastxll (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c
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(b)1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c

(U) [The witness withdrew from the boardroom.]

(U) The personal representative presented the following
information to the board:

FSAAF) | (B)(1)1.4a, (B)(1)1.4c

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c

(). The recorder did offer classified exhibits.

{(U) The personal representative did not offer classified
exhibits. '

(U) The president and mewmbers of the board voted on ISN 020024.
The votes were then collected and handed to the legal
representative.

{I} [The classified gession adiourned ab 1636, 3 June 2010.}

[END OF PAGE]
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SUBJECT: Status recommendation for ISN 20024 the Dewention Facility |
n Parwan (DFIP). ' i
PROBLEM OR REASON FOR ACTION: To obtain DC-DO TF 435 approval, change, or validate the status of
ISN 20024 to be transferred to the Afghan authorities for criminal prosecution,

ACTION OFFICER NAME/SECTION/PHONE NUMBER: Office Primarily Resporsible (GPR): JTF 435 Dir Legal
gﬁizﬁw Director Legal Operations Office Supporting Response (OSR):

"DATE: 7 June 2010

]

COCRDINATION
FO : AR SIGNATURE (SURNAMER GRADE ANIYDATE TE AT SIGNATIRE (&URN&ME)N{}RADE A;‘iﬂ DATE
i . it | Review/ ETF 435 \
1] DHEDB President  Sien (b)(3), (b)(6) ST 6 DE-DO Sign
DRBLegal = Review/ , 7
Advisor ¢ Sign
i‘%« f 22 ’J‘&.,ﬂ- . N s 55 R
3| TEProlectes :  Review (b)(3), (b)(8) 4T T Pt &
TITRA3E
4| DirectorLegal  Review 19
Operations
DCITE 435 Review | (b)(3), (b)(8) 10

Reeovder - Caottin| we.oe
g v of M Dret

Levco— Lot

SCIS TRACKING
NUMBER
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
JOINT TASK FORCE 435
APQ AE 08358

N REPLY BEFER TO:z

MEMORANDUM FOR Commander; Task Force Protector, Bagram Airfield, Afehanistan
Director, Legal Operations, Bagram Adrfield, Af fghanistan

SUBIECT: 2 June 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommendation Vote for Release for
ISN 4180

1. Ireviewed the findings and recommendations of the DRB that convened on 2 June 2010
concerning the internment of Detainee ISN 4180. By a vote of 3 10 0, the board members found
that internment isnecessary to mitiigate the threat ISN 4180 poses. After consideration; I
approveithe DR’ finding and direct that ISN 4180 continue to be detained at the Detention
Facility in Parwan.

2. The DRB’s recommendation that ISN 4180 not be assessed as-an Enduring Security Threat is
approved.

3. The pointofcontact for this memorandum is CAPT [ BXITEND 1 Director of Legal

Overations, JTF 435, at DSN @K@ b

:{0;3 RT S HARWARD
Vice Admiral, TJ.S. Navy
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

JOINT TASK FORGE 4385
APO AE 00384
REMLY TO
ATTENTION OF:
e & Fune 2010

MEMORANDUM FOR Deputy Commander, loint Task Force 433, Kabul Afghanistan, APO
AE (9356

SUBJECT: 2 June 2010 Detainse Review Board (DRB) Recommendation, Continue Internment
of Nm}médh?g%ﬂq? W‘@Qiq? ﬁ%‘:@i 4180 '

I, DRB ?’QQDEN{*}S AND REQGMMEE%BATI@NS. The DRB met on 2 June 2010 and maée
the following findings and recommendations concerning the interpment of Noureddint o )(q) “(g)(q)
oy L BT TG Z8E 1 80:

a. That Noureddin, ISN 4180, met criteria for initia! internment becausé he was assessed to
be a part of or 2 substantial supporter of insargent forces opposing Coalition Forges.

b. That internment is necessary to mitigate the threat posed by Noureddin, ISN 4180, That
Noureddin, ISN 4180, should continue to be interned at the Detention Facility in Parwan.

¢. The DRB recommends approval for the continued interament of Noureddin, ISN 4180,

d. That Noureddin, 18N 4180, should be considered for reintegration programs within the
™

e. That Noureddin, ISN 4180, is not an Enduring Security Threat.

2. DRB ASSESSMENT. Reporting indicates that Noureddin, ISN 4180, is 2 bandit, working for
the Taliban, He claimed his sole income is from doing assignments for Coalition Ferdés @ er1(1)(@)
— = — . The DRB assessed that this was not enough
income to suppors his three wives. Ultimately, the DRB believed the reporiing.

5 P Py Loy
Y EN KIS SV KN LIAT
£+ [=4

The assessment of the evidence has much to do with credibility. If a factfinder believes he is a
bona fide and CroyfDitdreritote— then there would be a legitimate purpose for Taliban
contacts. If a factfinder believes Noureddin 1§ lying, then the reporting tends to show he is
engaged in nefarious conduct for wrengful reasons,

3. CIRCUMSTANCES OF CAPTURE. NoureddifsHX@ v 1 FolON 4180, was captured by
oy (D@ ev LKIFOR Murphy, Shindand District, Herat Province on [ SV HHEBF TN ] The
predicate for capture was Noureddin coming to the FOB Murphy gate, looking to meet with

SECRETHHOEORN
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ITF-435-L0 |
SUBIECT: 2 June 2010 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommendation, Continue Internment
of N(}&reddizpﬁ!iﬁ%% 418G

someoné on the base. The 37 WO BTN | recognized him as a Taliban criminal. Th
TN E T @ became alermed and arrested Noureddin, Noureddin claimed tobea cunﬁﬁemzéi
source for Cozlition Forces. :

. BASIS FOR TARGETING AND INTERNMENT. In making its findings and
i‘@CGH&H}"Qéa&BO‘}S the DRB c@nsxdereé the following evidence:

a. Physical Bvidence: Phones and SWE cards.
b, CELLEX: Two nefarious contacts,

¢. Classified Reporting: The sources are generaily of poor quality. Scme of the allegations
accuse Noureddin being the following: rocker attacker; kidnapper; Taliban commander; kinetic
artacker: mive emplacer; and ambusher.

5. DETAINEE ADMISSIONS AND CLAIMS (PRE-DRB), In making its findings and
recommendations, the DRB cossidéred information from interrogations and interviews,
including but not limited to the following:

a. Interrogations and Interviews: Noureddin provided details of his work as a paid informant
for Coalition Forces, specifically for the United States. He named his handlers and described his
interactions with them. Noureddin also denied being involved in kidnappings, maﬂmng he had
knowledge that other specific peopie aid the kidnappings.

b, Polygraph: None.

6. EXHIBITS SUBMITTED & DETAINEE TESTIMONY AT DRB. In making its ﬁndi;ngs
and recommendations, the DR considered the following exhibits and detainee testimony:

4. Recordet’s Unclassified and Classified Exh%bits,

b. Personal Représentative’s Exhibits. Bxhibit A, indicating that Noureddin, ISN 4180, was
advised of the basis for internment and the facts supporting internment. Exhibit B, indicating
that Noureddin, ISN 4180, met with a personal representative and was advised of his rights at the

e. I@ewmezz Criminal Investigative Detachment (DCID) Report of Investigation (ROI) dated
29 April 2010

d. Behavioral Science Consultation Team (BSCT) Assessment. Risk ZeE T Rreloiad:
Yellow. Confidence? WIXU BT I Bate Sy Tinta ey Hirip)
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s’"‘!‘"gw l;’}ﬁ“ w{}
SUBIECT: 2 Jupne 2010 Detaines z%vww Boaxd (DRB) Recommendasion, Continne Internment

of NoureddirP&/d: )@ e i@ 198N 4180

e. Detainee’s DRB Statement znd Responses o Questions: Noureddin described working for
Coalition Forces as a paid informant, At one time hie was sent to an area by his handier and
captured by the Taliban. The Taliban shot him twice, but he eventaally escaped and his wounds
healed. He was assigned to work apother area, but considered it to be too dangerous. It was too
éange:oa& o operate &5 an undercover inteligence gatherer, because people knew him there.

TNd stopped being his handler. He was switched to a handler named That person was
rccommm@é by (0@ | He met another po‘temgaﬁ handler named ©@ | He ¢id not like (1919,
Otie time[ O} -Olé him he would shoot him if he didn’t work for him. Nouvreddin said that his
sole souree of income was Amarican money for his information-gathering activities. He:
described the MO for conducting information-gathering missions, His handler would give him
an arez and some names. He would then physically relocate to the assigned area of operations
and infegrate himself into the area. Noureddin described providing names of several Taliban thet
were killed by Coalition Forces after he informed on them.

Taliban beheaded two-of his family members. Noureddin gave this as a reason for not liking
Taliban.

His younger brother worked on one of the Coalition Forces bases. His younger brother also
worked as a source for Coalition Foroes

Prior to working for the Coalition Forces as an informer Notreddin earned a living as farmer. If
he did not make enough money f&ming, he would take tdips 1o Iran for work. He got across the
border by paying human SIaugg ers. While working as a paid informant, No&reddsn made
enough money to own a vehicle,

Noureddin was completely illiterate before internment. Now he ¢an read and has learned more
about the Koran.

7. WITNESS INFORMATION. In making its findings and recommendations, the DRB
COE*&&&&I‘&& the following witness information: Noureddin asked his Personal %presamutw& to
ontact District Chiely (U@ BTG 9Hd a person michddf) Br T BHS Personal
Rem&s&nwwe cailed District Chigf EUW BTN Sior to the DRB hearingy [N BV TUNG ©)()
verified that Noureddin “worked for the US government,” but would not elaborate. The Personal
Representative aitempted to c@g@éﬁ(ki@gﬁhane but was unable to make contact, Neither
L SPINA By TONO " ONW " was contacted during the DRB hearing,

The Personal Representative admitied a Emt;sr from Noureddin’s brother. 1t was a letter of
support, declaring Noureddia's innocence. He lamented financial problems encountered by his
famliy
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JTF-435-LO
SUBJIECT: 2 June 2030 Detainee Review Board (DRB) Recommendation, Continue Internment
of Noureddires/d (1 Bv TN (I8N 4180

8. SUMMATICN OF DRB FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS, THREAT
ASSESSMENT. In determining whether continued internment is necessary o miti gate the threat
posed by Noureddin, ISN 4180, the DRB assessed the detainee’s level of threat and weighed,
among other things, his potential for rehabilitation, reconciliation, and eventual reintegration into
society. In considering this recommendation, the DRB noted the risk posed by Noureddin, ISN
4180, in relation to the COIN impact of release versus continued interniment. As a result of all of
these considerations, the DRB believes that internment is necessary to mitigate the threat posed
by Noureddin, ISN 4180.
%Q. The point of contact for this review is MAJ[ @@ €)@ ], JTR-435 DRB, at DS ,

I

@) % ord [EICIEGCIREEC

{oXa) (e)a)

2 Encis. ‘
I. BRB Voiing Packet COL, UM, USA
2, Summarized Testimony President, Detainee Review Board
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(B)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c

Circumsiances of Caphute: A Mouraddin (LNU), ISN 4180 é angh On 18 SEP 08, Nom:eddm approached the front gate
of F8 Murphy to speak with CF. | «‘;m»w% on duty recoghized Nouteddin-and alerted | w? LT who mexﬂietamed bégmedcim due o his suspectsd criminal activities in the area:

= <
intermmeant Criteria: (300 Was ahpart of; or substantially supported, Taliban of assamaﬁcﬁ foregs that ére engaged in ﬁbst Hties against the United States or ite coslition paniners, including
person who has committed a beft 1qerey§<ant or has directly supported hostilities in aid of such® eaam:@;med forces,

H DQ)&:}@ Five knowg insurgent contacts W&Mﬁ]t ;Jfa repurting. (DGQEX Heport)

< 5
Reporting: & "-\ 5 = =
Sensitive Intfigence indicates ¥ = = =
* it = P—— | tFee SIM cards, and his phoheb@pk. Results T2y indicate Noureddin had contact with Known ‘associates of s
L f . éamf ;\ ,5; X g :_‘.\ i ] =
Ofﬁer Rﬁpw@a lf?a’maz‘&g = = 3 = = = =
S AR T = 5k rofiability reports that L“_._wmm and Nonra‘a"n afe the Taliban commanders behargﬁ the {7 Augusf 2009, rocket attack (ﬁFQB
< © o \-
- “,\; ireported ﬁsumddm k:dna;m an UIM in Shindand District. 4 = f
¢ £t ot . s = ) reports Nam‘ﬁdzn is involved in kidnappings and mine emplacement %hmtxghwt ZernE-ﬁah Valiey (] iy ]
JUL Q‘?‘s = et o <5
* (BN L B R SR s lreported Mouredﬁ?n is & TB commander in Shindand District and plans on a@akmg mtiatar@heckpomts { L i
7 L o <% ,\q-
e .
o Jreparied Noureddin is a known kidnapp&r n E&* estern Afghanistan whe also facilitates the movement of wzﬁapg"igmona 3.
v i o P el
iy S E provided & possibly rue repart Nouraddin mn@;ﬁg kineti: opsrations In ZerE-Koh Valley. { o e ": b
& Rz Eaﬂ tg mea‘i*w%%iamfc Revolutionary Guards Quds (IRGC-QF). 1 3 fl DAY
7 s reported that Noureddin is a kldr;apmr and kr’*ﬁmps peapf& i Shindand arsd Anay Dara Diatrzcts”j . |
ISR 5.
B lreported that Noureddin has a kidnapping ring in Shm@ﬂd District under Nangatal Khan, { )

- F = - ) FEiein reparied that Noordin reportedly was sent and paid by TB 1o T@port on the Shindand District. sub—gswmar meﬂim worked 5 the sub-
gev&mnr untsi ti"a sub~govemc}r found out Wtat NEnrdlly was paid $50.000 USD to killthe sub- -governor. This attempt failed in Kl ing the sub-governor, but succeaded in kzﬁmg ong of the sub-
TS =

governer's sons and & nephew, | B

3
A

(b
(51(1)1.48

uwmmmww % fm%e:
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4a, (bl(1)1.4c
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(b)

(Q et
} - iR y An slghih &DL}T" reporied that Noursddin was lovolved inthe OV f‘\f‘ﬁi‘iﬁ 499 aftacicon aé;?f ol in Bokhisbed /ONS), Shandand Dizlricl He ‘?ié\.) wwné%f;? ity the Toat
@ by groall qrm r%’; 1 ﬁig M& {‘al!‘r@ﬁiiﬁ} has £h RPG mri an urdnecified amount of AKAY rz?‘w i e fany o
1 repdBed hat ag of sy May 09, thone 1igesponsiets for om aiamg s?‘?’m & Shindand Disiriet include the fol owmg &) MBR!@D N m@za ment I
m hiS mmmand“énd Aﬁ@‘ amaciatad with E;:“““”““‘"’”‘”“ 771 He placed mines from Azizalid to Showz Villages, Shm&mﬁ sincﬁ He is from the Ishagzal Tribe. i ©
} ] b ?semm‘*agatmpaﬁed that in 18 Agre{,QOE}S fzghtmg.bmke cubdn Zer-e-koh in S@hraﬁad Village and Bakhtabad Village whsqgwas initiated isiy i‘::*;"::;‘;i";’j;m Af@
g fsghtmg bmﬁ@ut Kg:,; a5 sappcrte@t;yl 3 < = = : j (t;;:!
i i ?z ;:,\ py tn t = =
* & ’w‘?“ ] — ) »gm L = = éﬁ_ iand aight &hf:r insurgents followed fhen attacked’& US and Ngha‘ff forces ;:xatm E
g ""'Shmdand ﬂrqzzirt HQ{;& Pm!émce AF (}??E PvﬁzR:ﬁS) | “”"a% = e =
O & (i : P 3 o repoaried that M rﬁ%h Hourgd sw%if‘“‘”@“: Tare two Corzal Azé:F that are taking advantag%af [:::j::j narme and. execu&ng attacks’ié
derame hxs name arac?ﬁas grmjp | ‘2&1 p
m » CBHIE R A ! Wamm separtedt m@mxm wﬁ{vgmi B0 @h Herat Province, met in Emarat, Shindand Eﬂ%*;’x@:ﬁeart Prw;ﬁce AF o discuss the set up of
.ambushss on i,;‘: gatm&s ctutmg the pop zasor They intend to sIOp the poppy era‘%mai siititiative to gain support from locat sullsistence farngws in Zer- s?kah as well as justify themselves as
Z prﬁtacmrs (e Nigiah Noureddin, | - will be in attendance. T
m.l S o AR = feported that Mullah Nooradesn 13 a’r B ceﬁ%&ander in the Zerekoh valley i charg® of appmwmwiy 25 TB’ﬁghiers Mullaly Nooradeen maintaing
4 resrdem i F?ashﬁunabad {@NA} Bt Xiftfém_f%d D:stxzct Hearat Provings, AF, snd he angﬁo the Pastun-lsaikeai Tribe, | S — ]
Q S = = S I¥ 23 o
O Betlaines Statement: = ‘ *‘ﬁj ~ == o =
Claims that | i i 1 are responsible for the k?@nappmg of & gas station cwner, not him. &= - N o fen
2 Chaims that he has worked as Mﬂume:ior e 1.8 forthe past few years and has halped them mmam%s times. § | = =
#4 Claims that he'was scared aﬁe@& mg"‘*‘;::g kidnapped a man, and that he was being blamed for it Iw”a“wsrst {o Pakistan fm'ra csup!@mumhs becayse he was S red. mmwj
S, ) ) —0:
() +laims he told E,'%I] what ha ared $nd T-=1"teld him not to worry and turm himself in. Detainee diss and was appre%nde{d hy AMA forees, T ey i ;:
) Claims that he stilFwants to work for thel AmeriSans and.doesn't blams thep for the mix up. | < i = S =
Claims another reason for going to Pafistan is because an American, t%r put & pistol in ks face andHoid hirg he could kil hir whenever he wanted, K:%’;:] =~
s +Bays he was willing {0 identify the locafans of two JPEL largets, but was Thable 1 due to mapping mﬁﬁm Ermitations (Interrogator Gomment), | o !
I ; Provided informstion on two other-JPEL targéis but had &ever bean io their house pam@a!w i i =
w s
PN

(b)(M1.4

"Z
-
=
=
=z
=
a
2

1 {Confidencer
1 {Confidence;

Risk Leval: ‘
Risk Levell @ |

_DRK)R Jurnarny:
¢ (50K Soe TFIP Progress Report

(®B)(M)1.4a, (1.

d)(N1.
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34
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© i g

(B RE L PO TSR —EaaR,—ame) [0 =iy 14 % NguREDDIN LN,
gntered the boardroom, htock His sealt in froomt of the board
members, and the unclassified hearing was called to order at
1111, 2 June 20.0.1

{U) Persons Pregeni:

{¥} COLONEL | (o)) (e)a) i, PRESIDENT. OF THE BOARD;

(U} Magor {_OOENO ], MEMBER ONE;

(T} ?{‘:AQ?QR i \EiMHJ \ti(w , MEMBER TWO:
(U} CAPTATH | - foytay{e)ta) 1 DETATNEE REVIZW BOARD

RECORDER TEREE:

{T) LIBEUTENANT | (GRATTENY) |, PERSONAY. REPRESENTATIVE
ONE;
(U} MATOR | SJICINEIC) | LEGAY. REPRESENTATIVE: and

(U) SERGEANT [ O@EE |, PARALEGAL.
(U) [The recorder was sworn.]

(U) The detainee was advised by the president of how this board
was not a criminal trial and how this board was to determine
wherther or not he met the criteria for further internment.

(U) The president also notifisd the detainee tha: he may be
present at all open sessions of the bodrd permitiing that he
acted aporopriately. ISN 4180 was also advised that he could
testiiy under cath ox uméwarn if he wished tc do so0, that he had
& personal representaﬁivé who was present at the hearing, that
he may present information at the hearing including the
testimony of witnesses, and that he can examine documents
presented to the board all of which the detainee understood.

(U} Purther, I8N 4180 wagz instructed that, at the conclusion of
the board after the legal review, the board would determine
whether he met the criterim for further internment at the
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Detention PFacility in Parwan. The detainee understood the fact
rhat if ke does not meet the criteria, he would be released ag
soon as possible, However, if he did meet the criteria, then he
would be recommendsd forgfurther internment, transferred to
Afghean suthorities, cr'réleaged without ¢onditions.

(U} cpT @UCEND) presented the following unclasgified information

to the board: |
{0/ /7o0e) On | @ B @ | Noureddin approached the
front gate of FB Muxphy to speak with Coalition Forces.
prHtiorerHtm on duty zrecognized Woureddin and aler’éd@ % 1()()

SE T B TR , who in turn detained Noureddin, due to

his known c¢riminal activities in the area. °ZHERIEIHDE) began
guestioning making several attempis to address his
involvement in kidnapping, murders, and Coalition Forces
attacks. (All of which he denied.) On 20 September 2009,
; op"1(1)(d) "y L{L)(a) | transferred Noureddin to an element
of | Jvuww/WLuAQ L He was subseguently brought to
thevi@rertfdconpound for continued detention. On 21
September 2009, LRI EPEIRD b assumed custody aftex
local authorities determined they did not want Lo take

custody from the FHINY = TING)

(U//FOBO) He was detained carrying a cell phone, three SIM
cards and 8 calling card.

(U//F6B0C) He claims to have previously worked for the US
and Coalition Forces as & source Ffor the past few vears
prior to capture and hasg provided information on numerous
times.

(U//FP6B0) He is suspected of being a Taliban sub commander
invelved in a kidnapping ring to extort wmoney through
ransoms and attacks on Coalition Forces in the Shindand
District, Herat Province, Afghanistan.

(U//EQH0) He meets criteria for internment if he was a part
of, or substantially supported, Taliban or associated
forces that are eﬁgéged in hostilities against the United
States or its coalition partners, including any person who
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L has committed a belligerent act, or has directly supported
2 hostilities in aid of such enemy armed forces.

2 .

4 {U) The detainee, ISN 4180, made the following statements to the
5 board:

&

7 (U//E0L0) T was a wbrking with and helping the Coalition

8 Forces and American forces, but there was a gap of three

g months. During this time, I was captured. The American

10 that I was working for was named| O | unfortunately he

11 went home. The translator whe was working with them was a
12 lady named | @@ | T received an sssigrment from| ©@ |,
1% I was sent to some area. When I got there I was captured by
14 the Taliban. They asked me so wmany questions. They took
15 me into custody, and they shot me twice. I was in their

16 custody for guite awhile and then I escaped. When I

17 escaped, I went back to the American forces to have my

18 wounds treated.

i9

20 (U//PeBe} When I was captured I had three others who were
21 working with me. The Taliban confiscated my vehicle and

22 kept me in custody. When I returned to | 0A) |, he asked me
23 some questions and gave me another vehicle, a white wvan.

24 Then, when | O ] was going to leave, | @@ 1 to1d me to start
25 working with ancther American. After I was introduced to
26 the new bogs, I was assigned a new job. I didn’t like the
27 area, becauseé everydne in the area knew about me. I was

28 scared for my safety, so I told the boss that I didn‘t want
29 to do this job. I told him that I wanted to go to Iran to
30 make some money. Igsgﬁnt two months in Iran working to get
31 gome money. Then I chanded my wmind snd I came back home.
32

33 (U//#0ue) The second boss made contact with my brother and
34 offered me a job. When I got that message I went to make
35 contact with the boss for the job. My brother and I went
36 and met the new boss, and the boss asked me to come to work
37 the afternoon shift, because there were so many people from
38 the village that I Waa scared would see me. After that

39 meeting, I went home, I didn’t continue working. Then the
40 boss called me. I told him I didn’t have any fresh

47 information. I told them I would not accuse innocent

s e g S E B pem ey
I L e P S B W S ST S
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people. After that conversation, he handcuffed me and
plindfolded me and captured me. The boss said it seems
iike you are not working for me, so I can’t take care vyou.
He said, you might nave been working for the previcus boss,
but you are not working for me. I worked for[ 0@ | for
eight months. If you c¢an £ind this previocus baas,ﬁ (exa) ],
ne will tell you that I was working for him, that I am
innocent, otherwise, I am in trouble. I am a poor person;
I do not have people to testify for me.

W oo o~ T W B W R e

i1 {U) DETAINEE TESTIMONY

12

13 {8//RES-TOUSA,TOAF,NATO) NOUREDDIN Lt SrillEgiee] o wes
4  gaiied for the board and testified, in sthsitance, as follows:
5 '

18 {7} DIRECT EBEXAMINATION

17 :

18 (U) Cpr OO asked, in substance, the following guestions:
ig |
20 (U//BQUO) I don’'t know exactly the dates when I stopped

.

21 working for the Americans, but I figure that it was about
22 three months. I was in telephonic contaect with the second
23 bogs once while I was in Iran, but I wasn’t working for

24 him. The new boss’ name was[ @@ ] I met| 99} too, But
25 originally I was referred by | o) lnot to | @@ 1
26 preferred working with | (6N |, because [ (94

27 recommended him to me, I don‘t know if L9 Jyag joking or
28 serious, but he told me if I didn’'t work with him he would
29 shoot me. ;

30

31 (U//PoB8) The reason I was in Furat and was captured was

32 because I had an assignment from W1, He gave me a phone
33 number and a name.

34 ; \

35 (U/ /FO8SH My name is Noureddin. My father is] (9)(9) L.
26 I'm from Shindand, Farat. I have just three wives and four
37 kids. No other family members live with us in our

28 compound. I was making a living working for the district
38 chief. After the district chief introduced me to | ©

40 work for him was my only source of income.

&1 :

: fd i e e
L og SRR Ty TRTY

22

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001535




L% B %

o QY T < IS B ¢ 1

[
bt

[
™

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM Document 89-19 Filed 12/02/11 Page 13 of 25

(U//PoB0) Usually, | 09 | would send me to an area and give
me some names, and I would go and gather sSome information:
where they were living, what they were cdoing, and theiyr
job. There was one person; | g B
wWhen I brought the information, it was correct., The
Coalition Forces went there, raided the house, and, when he
resisted, killed that person. I algo gave information on

| {o)a) jand that information was also correct. He was

also killed in the vaid. The third person I gave
information on wasg oa . He wasg a commander., He got
the same punishment. The Ffourth raid was on [ O], but he
egcaped. He didﬁ’t:get captured. If you go to my record,

while T was working with | G)G) l and the District
Chief, | 9N I, knew about my activities. I worked
with | (9)(q) | for Eive or six wmonths as a driver.

—

Once I started workﬁng for; (9a0) |, he said that T should
stay away IZrom him because people knew him, for my safety.
Would I help Talibarn when they beheaded my cousin? Do you
think that I would work for the Taliban when they beheaded
two of my close relatives, one on my mother’s side and one
on my Ffather's? ’

(u//soge) PrHV@ ey D@ O 1ives in Pakistan. He is involved

with the Taliban. Re is a chief.

(U//¥e89) I have never been involved in any kidnepping in
Shindand. Since I have come here, T have heard these
allegations. I have no information regarding who is
regponsible for thege kidnappings. I heard that the
kidnapping cccurred, but I can’t gay who 4did ic.

(U//FOU0O) You probably know betrer why they were kidnapping .
then I do. These things are very common now, especially in
the Herat area.

(U//FOUO) My last activity for American forces was on
PYHL@ By (W@ ©ON9) . T don’t know the exact dare.

(U//EOQUQ) I am for the Americans. I love them. They are
building and helping the country. What else can I say
about them?
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(U//7e95) The accusations against me are falsge., I was
working for the Americans. I was working for| (O |, The
reasong for these accusations are pretty clear. Somebody
has something against me. They go to the authorities and
file a report: this is a murderer, this is a kidnapper, oxr
this is & Taliban commander.

(U//PEEe) I went to Iran for work instesd of staving here
because I was scarved.

{J} CROSS-EXAMINATION

{7} Ldeutenant ol agked, in substance, the following
guestiocns:

(U/ /Pe¥8) My brothery worked with me, but he is much
vounger. L would use him to go and help gather
information. Before I worked for the American Forces T
worked farming our lands. If we can’t make it farming our

Lands, we go to Iran and make some money and come back.

(U//Peue) I don’t know exactly why I was detained but I am
Jucky that I was. My life was in danger, While I wasg
working with| (9@ | he kept my work strictly confidential.

But with the new boss, everybody knows and I am in danger.

If I was released, I would go back to working for the

Coalition Forces if it was with someone like ”@XWH} But if
it was for someone like the new boss, then I would not work
with them, even if they offered me ten thousand dollars a
month. ‘

(U//Fe¥9) I was completely illiterate before I was
detained. Now, thanks to the Americans, I can read the
Roran, I can write, I learned many things. Regarding my
behavior in the facility, accidents happen. I this
facility there are all kinds of people: people for the
government and people against the govermnment. I control
myself g lot, but sometimes I get oub of control. Other
detainees agk me why I talk so much to the Americans; I say
that is my prerogative, I have to speak to them, I am
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sick. Some people are cursing the government and I can’t
take that.

(U} EXAMINATION BY THE BOARD
(U} Hember 1 asked, in substance, the falibwiﬂg guestlions:

(T//FeB0y Yes, I merntioned that I was shot by the Taliban.
I was shot in two places.

(U//®ew0) T had a vehicle 8batf(9@)i gave me. I sold it
when I went to Iran. When I got back, I bought a white
Toyota.

(U//FEE0) There are restrictions, you cannot freely go to
Iran, but there are places to get in. You ¢o to some
people and give thexvsoma.money, and they smuggle you into
Iran. It’s the same when vou're coming back.

(U) President reads the letter from his brother petitioning for
the detainee’'s release.

{TJ) Perscnal Rapresantatﬁve was able to contacrn the District
Chief, PPHV@ er10I@©Xa)  whe confirmed that the detaines did work
for the government at one point. He did not wish to testify.
He was unable to get a hold WP EIUNT % he other witness the

detainee requested. ’

(U) The recoxder did offer unclassified exhibits.
(U) The personal representative did offer unclassified exhibits.

(U} The recorder had no further unclassified information to
offer the board and, per the recorder’s request, the president
granted a closed hearing at the culmination of the unclassified
hearing.

(U) The president announced the conclusion of the unclassified
hearing.

25
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{(U) The president of ﬁhéébmard instructed the detainee that he
would be notified of the board's decision within a couple of
weeks and that he would be released if the decision is made that
further internment would not be required. However, if the board
decided that further internment is regquired, he would be
retained at the Detention Facility in Parwan, transferred to
Afghan authorities for participation in a reconciliation
program, or released transferred te his national country Ior
participation in a reconciliation program. Furthermore, if
continued internment was recommended, then an additional
Detainee Review Board would be reconvened in 6 months.

(17} The detaines made thé folliowing statement:

(U//EBezm0) I appreciate you all.
(U} [The unclassified heériﬁg aditounrned ap 1216, 2 June 2010.]
{(U) [The detaines withdréw from the boardroom.!

(U} [The classified hearing was called to order at 1216, 2 June
2010.1

(U} Captain B9 EE
board:

pregented the following information to the

(8//8F) This is purely a HUMINT case. There have been 16
reports, which is quite a few, from 12 different sources.
This is the first time I’ve heard the B 0N (Othe
interrogation reports say | (9)(@) .  This is obviously
the person they are talking about in the reports. The
reports are pretty ﬁonsiatent, and continued while he
claims he was in Erén. There is a diagram of all the
people he is moﬁmecieﬂ to. 1 OV TN ey T ) !
& S T ey T I I wasn’t able to get it reduced.
It connected him to PYIINGETIONGTENG, who he admits to working
for. The DOCEX information was pulled off of the phone
book: For someone who isn’t involved with the Taliban, he
knows & whole lot a%@ut them.

grgm gy e L F gy g e p e
e R O W
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(U//Feve) He 4id turn himself in. He walked up to the base
and asked to talk to Coalition Forces.

A T was unable to confirm that he was a source, but
all the information I have indicates that he was actually a
source.

(¥} Lieutenant (WU EIY presented the following information to the
board:

{8//%F) Even though there is a significant amount of
reporting on him, it isn’t of consistent guality. He has
gpent 244 days in detention. He is still actively trying
to provide information. As far as the documentation
captured with him, 1f he is acting as & source, his handler
would give him names. It’s not unlikely that he would have
these names on him.

{U) The recorder did offer classified exhibits.

{U) The pevsonal representative did not offer classified
exhibits.

(T} The president and members of the board voted on ISN 4180.
The votes were then collected and handed to the legal advisor.

(¥} [The claggifled session adicurned at 1222, 2 June 20319.]

[END OF PAGE]
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in Parwan (DFIP) |
PROBLEM OR REASON FOR ACTION: ’i“a ootain DC JTF 435 approval or disepproval to change or validate the
status of ISN 4180 to be continually interned at the DFIP.
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Petsinee Review Boarg Heport of Bfﬁmﬁs and Recommendations ~ rinal Board Result v.22 Felbi 2010

‘é}aw of Boar Defainee Name Detainee ISN T A
2. Y i oy L(1)(a) "By L(L)(A) “(0)(a) : g f"“
e Nt £ HEY {’

STEP L (FINDINGS): By a prey mm}émnce of Ehe 5}3 w:ﬁmi’w sresented, as.a member of the Detainee Review Board fD%’%Bﬂ £ f‘ nd thatt
The detainee DOES NOT MEET THE CRITERIA for internment and will be relsased. Stop here and sign ai the bottop.
R

,,,,, The detaines listed above MEETS CRITERIA POR INTERNMENT because he is a person whe planned, authorized, cotnmitled, or aided
the terrorist atiacks that ocourred on Scptémber 11, 2001 and persons who harbored those vesponsible for those attacks; (Continue fo Step 2) 0B

A The detainee isted above MEETS CRITERIA FU*{ INTERNMENT because he 18 a person who was pare of, or substantiaily supported,
Tal x’mﬁ or al-Qaida forces or associated forces that are engaged in hostilities against the United States or its t"mlxt:zm pariners, including any person
who has committed a beiligerent act, or has directly supporiéd hostilities, in aid of such enemy armed forces. (Continue to Step 2

STEP 2 {TP@%E&T ASSESSMENT RECOMMENDATI 9"%); Afrer taking tnto aceount the
detainee’s potential for rehabilitation, reconciliation, and eventua! reintegration into society,
by a prependerance of the information, ¥ find that continued internment:

15 NOT NECESSARY to mitigate the threat the detainee poses; (Ge to Step 34}

STEP 3A: ¥ your Recommendation in STEP Z i that continued internment is not necessary fo mitigaie the threat the Detainee poses
then make one of the following recommendations:  In Bght of the findings listed above, remmmerm that the detwinee be (FPICK ONLY Ik

Released without conditions: or

Transferred to Adghan avthorities Tor their wﬂmdwanzon of griminal prosecution.

Transferred to Afghan authoritivs for partict patim in & reconciliation br relnleeration prograpt

{For non-Afoban and son-1L.5 thivd-country national); Transfered to a third country tor:
criminal prosecution /  participation in a reconciliation program /. or release. [efrele one)

LR IRERE

DRE President (Printed)

DRR President {Signature) |
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Detainee Review Board Report of Findings and Recommendations v. § Feb 2010
Biate of Bosrd Detainée Name Detgines JSN
(@) ‘v (1 )a)
WA 1o Ny 99 4Py

fs"g\,«'?’ {g}yg #

2 S /6

STEP 1 (FINDINGS): By a preponderance of the informution presepted, as.a member of the Detaines Review Board (DHB), I find that:

The detainee DOES KOT MEET THE CRITERIA for Internment and will be released. Stop here cnd sign of the bottom.

OR

The-detainee Hsted above MEETS CRITERIA FOR INTERNMENT because he is a person whe planned, authorized, commisted, or
ided the torrorist attacks that sccurred on Septeimber 11, 2001, and persons who harbored those responsible for those attacks: (Continue fo Step 2)
7.4 :

: }%_ The deminee Hsted above MEETS.CRITERIA FOR INTERNMENT because he fs a person who was part of, or substantlally supported,
Taliban or al-Qaida foreds or associated forces that are engoged in hostitities against the, United States or its coalition purmers, including any person
who has commitied a belligerent act, or hus directly supported hostilities, in aid of spch enemy armed forees, {Continue fo Step 2)

STER 2 (THREAT ASSESSMENT &%;C@M?%ﬁ.EN.E}A?EGW}: After taking Into aetount the
detninee’s potential Tor vehabilitation, reconciliation, and sveptus! relnfegration inte soviety,
by a preponderance of the Information, § fAnd thet continued nternment:

IS NOT NECESSARY to mitigate the threat the detaines poses; (Go fo Step 3A)

o f&@?@aﬁ

DR,

Focilath the facts presented 81 the DRR which led to vour recommendation/
iMandaiory regardiess of which Srear assessmeny iv padey

£4¢ Mg Tid v V«.—gf;g’g?ﬁ(m 53&;}1;;;,34{,3 3-;4;,,;@3’ [ é:“«’d%«‘% L n%;m ‘zfﬂ k;?»fié&ﬁﬂx
gjﬂﬁ g;_y..a.‘ V‘T{‘{mm.@ ;mé’,v,f;{&aw{uu t._} )

% ’u'w"f‘}'!f‘g‘ M;‘éﬁf’%’am:%

L amgs, oo

STEP 3A: 1 vour Recommendation in 8TEP 2 is that continued intornment is not necessary to mitigale the threat the Detaines goses,
then make one of the follswing recommendations:  In lght of the findings listéd above, | recommend that the detainee be:

Released without conditions; or

Transferred to Afghan authorities for their consideration of erimingl pro:

‘Fransferred 1o Afghan authorities Tor participation in 8 reconciliation or yéinteration program.

{For non-Afghan and sen-U.S. third-couniry national} Trensferred 10 o third country for:
criminal prosecution /. participalion in 8 reconciliztion program # orrelease. (eircle one)

apvanniipate the tireagihe i sys, make

(e)a) ‘(e)a)
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Page 3 redacted for the following reason:

(b)(D)1.4a, (b)()1.4c
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Detainee Review %@arﬁ Report of Hindings and Recommendutions v. 3 Feb 2010

Bate of Board i}%aiﬁmé‘e Mime : Detainge ISN

=t

J6-00l=1d 1 N ogur edd]n (LN 0

k L@ e L@ O o PEGHE 2r {0

STEP 1 (FINDINGS: By a preponderance of the information presented, as a member of the Detaines Review Board (DRB), I find that:

The detainee DOBS NOT MEET THE CRITERIA for interfument and will be released. Stop here aad sign af the bortom.
£

. The'detainee lisied above METTS CRITERIA FOR INTERNMENT because he is » person who planned, suthorized, committed, or
aided the terrorist attacks tiat ocourred on September 11, 2001, and persons who harbored those responsibie for those attacks; {Continme to Step 2)
or ;

L3

% The detainee listed above MEETS CRITERLA FOR INTERNMENT because he i5 & person who was part of, or substantially supported,
Taliha or at-Qaida forces or associated forees that.are éngeged In hostilities agamat the United Stazes or its coalition parwers, including sy person
who has committed a belligerent act, or has directly su;}p@md hostilities, in aid of such cnemy armed forces. (Confinue fo Step 25

STEP 2 ¢(THREAT ASSESSMENT RECOMMENDATION): After takibg into account the

detainee’s potential fur réhabliitation, reconciliation, sud eventusl reintegration into society,
by & preponderance of the information, Diind thet congdased internmenn

W NOT KECESSARY o mitigate the threat the detainee poses: {Go to Step 3A)

Faolain the foets presented at the DRE whick led 1o vour récommenidation/
Aﬁg’mxfamw regardless of which threat gssessment iy mude):

MU fle Bclociatim? W v datl Coalld iom

e on bevgaud o

g»usaeﬂf g’jwﬂs‘;% feph ¥ E»‘ g teil on Coally on
[ I Ny ffeee 19 ;f“zw(r f"m e

STEP 3A: If your Recommendation jn STEP 2. 45 that cnmmwé internment is not necessary to mitigate the threat the Detaines poses .,
then makeone of the following recommendations:  In Hyht of the findings listed above, I recommend that the detainee bt

Released without conditions: or

Transierred o Afghan authorities for their considerstion of criminal nrosceutivn,

Fransforred o Alzhan asthorities for participation in a reconcilistion or reintegration prograin,

{For nen-Afghan and non-11.8! third-country ﬁatm«ml} Transferred to 2 thivd country for:
crimistsl prosecution // partic ipation in a reconciliation progeam // orrelesse. (cirele one)

STEP 3B:

9)a) ‘(eXa)

M /001656
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Page 5 redacted for the following reason:

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c
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Detainee Keview Beard Heport of Findings and | Hecommendations v, § Fab 2010
Date of Board Detabuee Name Detainee 1SN
2 Furt 12 Moukeorsr) /80

STEPI (FINDINGS) By d'preponderance of the infermation presenied; as 2 member of the Detdinee Review Hoard (DRE}, I find that:

The detaines DOES NOT MEET THE CRITERIA for internmeny and will be released. Stop here ond sign at the bottom.

114

. The detaines listed sbove MEETS CRITERIA POR DNTERNMENT because he is a person who planned, authorized, committed, or
aided the terrorist attacks that occurred on September 11, 2001, and persons who harbored those responsible for those attacks; (Continue t6 Step 2)
OF

‘Zi . The detainee Hsted gbove MEETS CRITERIA FOR INTERNMENT because he s 2 person who was.part of, or substantially suppotted,
Tatiban or a-Ozida forces or associated forces that are engaged in hostitities against the United Stetes or its coalition partners, facluding any person
who has wm!mmd a helligerent act, or has directly supported hostilitiss, in aid of such enemy armed forces. {Comtinie 10 Step 2)

STEP Z{THEEAT ASSESSMENT RECOMMENDATION): After taking Into account the
detainee’s potentia! for rehabllitation, reconciliation, and eventual reintegration into society,
by a prepanderance of the information, I find that continued internment:

IS NOT NECESSARY fo mitigate the threat the detainee poses; (Go to Step 34)

Faplizin the fhels presented at the BRE which fed ta your recommendationf
{Mangorory repardless of whitch threat essesswdnt is made):

£
- mUTIPE REPOE OF CEEMETAL, ACTIVETY porsasy CF[ELCOR
nd TAS  DERECT  BETAVTES  AEMInsT ﬁffﬁfﬁ@ﬂf

STEP 3A:; ¥ vour Hecommendation in STEP 2 is that continied Internment is not necessary to mifigate the threat the Detainee poses,
then make one of the following recommendations: In Hght of the findings listed above, I recommend that the detainee be:

Reteased withowt conditions: or

Transforred w Afghan sutherities for their consideration of griminal prosecution.

Transforred o Afghan suthoritics for participation in 2 eeoneiliation or seipiceration program.
X o e e ostishonnsiscoecr b Sund i s

(Por non-Adghan and non-10.5. third-country national): Transférred to » third chuntry for:
eriminal prosecution /- participation in a reconeiHation program / or release  {eiride one)

STEP 3B:

vifs meiipate she threat S Ueininbe pves, mighe

op LX) e L{LXa)

BAGRAM / CENTCOM /001658
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Page 7 redacted for the following reason:

(b)(D)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4c
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CHARGE SHEET
I. PERSONAL DATA

1. NAME OF ACCUSED:
TAREK MAHMOUD EL SAWAH

2. ALVASES OF ACCUSED: _
a/k/a Tariq Mahmoud Ahmed al Sawah, a/k/a Tarlq Mahmud Ahmad al Sawwah, a/k/a Abu al Laith al Masri,

alk/a Abu al Layth al Masri, a/k/a Abu al Laith al Muhajir

3. 1SN NUMBER OF ACCUSED (LAST FOUR):
0535

il. GCHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS
4.CHARGE:  VIOLATION OF SECTION AND TITLE OF CRIME IN PART IV OF M:M.C.

SPECIFICATION:

See Attached Charges and Specifications.

lIl. SWEARING OF CHARGES

5a, NAME OF ACCUSER (LAST, FIRST, Mi) &b, GRADE 6¢c, ORGANIZATION OF ACEUSER '
{ SAVAGE, MICHAEL E. 05 OMC-Prosecution

Be. DATE (YYYYNIMDD)

- 28I

AFVFIDAVIT: Before me, the (}frder'signed, authorized by law to administer oath |n cases of this character, personally appeared the above named
accuser the | 2 #Aday of r, a___Qé and signed the foregoing charges and speclfications under oath that he/she is a person
subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he/she has personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and
that the same are true to the best of his/her knowledge and bellef.

J. ROBERT CANTRALL - OMC-Prosecution
Typed Name of Cfficer Organization of Officer
LTCOL/O-5 Unlited States Alr Farce Judge Advocate - Article 136(a)(1
Grade ‘ Official Capacity to Administer Oath )

{See R.M.C. 307(b) must be commissioned officer)

Signature

MC FORM 468 JAN 2007
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IV. NOTICE TO THE ACCUSED

6.0n , 2008 the accused was notified of the charges against him/her (See R.M.C. 308).

J. ROBERT CANTRALL, LTCOL, USAF OMC-Prosecution
Typed Name and Grade of Person Who Caused Organization of the Person Who Caused
Accused to Be Notified of Charges Accused to Be Notified of Charges
Signature

V. RECEIPT OF CHARGES BY CONVENING AUTHORITY

7. The swom charges were receivedat 1640 hours,on 12 Dec 2008 ,at Arlington, VA
Location
For the Convening Authority: BOBBY J. CHAVIS
Typed Name of Officer
SSG, USA

(Do i

\g._)signature
VI. REFERRAL ‘

8a. DESIGNATION OF CONVENING AUTHORITY 8b. PLACE 8c. DATE (YYYYMMDD)

Referred for trial to the (non)capital military commission convened by military commission convening order

subject to the following instructions':

By of
Command, Order, or Direction

Typed Name and Grade of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing

Signature

Vil, SERVICE OF CHARGES

9. 0On ) | (caused to be) served a copy these charges on the above named accused.

Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade of Trial Counsel

Signature of Trial Counsel

FOOTNOTES

'See R.M.C. 601 concerning instructions. !f none, so state.

MC FORM 458 JAN 2007
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Continuation MC Form 458 ICO TAREK MAHMOUD EL SAWAH
CHARGE 1: Violation of 10 U. S, Code § 950 v(b)(28) CONSPIRACY

Specification: From in or about October 2000 to in or about November 2001, in
Afghanistan, Tarek Al Sawah, (hereinafter “Sawah”) a person subject to trial by military
commission as an unlawful alien enemy combatant, did intentionally and knowingly
conspire and agree with various members and associates, both known and unknown, of
the al Qaeda organization, including Usama Bin Laden, Abdel Rahman al Muhajir, Abu
Tarek al Tunisi, Abu Muhammad al Masri, and Muhammed Ibn al Libi and that al Qaeda
engaged in hostilities against the United States, including the 1998 attack against the
American embassies in Kenya and Tanzania, the 2000 attack against the USS Cole, the
11 September 2001 attack against the United States and other separate attacks, to commit
one or more substantive offenses subject to trial by military commission, to wit:
attacking civilians; attacking civilian objects; murder in violation of the law of war;
destruction of property in violation of the law of war; hazarding a vessel and terrorism,
and that Sawah knew the unlawful purpose of the agreement and joined willfully, with
the intent to further the unlawful purpose, and in order to accomplish some objective and
purpose of the agreement, Sawah knowingly committed at least one of the following
overt acts:

a. Attended al Qaeda Basic terrorist weapons training camp known as al
Farougq.

b. Attended specialized explosives training from al Qaeda explosive expert
Muhsin Musa Matwalli Atwah (a/k/a Abd Abdel Rahman al Muhajir), including
the following al Qaeda explosives techniques: how to build improvised explosive
devices (IEDs) and remote detonation systems, how to use common chemicals to
increase the explosive power of IEDs, and how to destroy bridges, buildings, and
rail systems with explosives.

c. Attended advanced explosives training from al Qaeda explosive expert Abu
Tarek al Tunisi, in which the accused learned how to make explosive timers for
IEDs, including the use of Casio wrist watches as remote detonators.

d. Served in al Qaeda fighting positions near cities of Bagram and Kabul.

e. Between approximately June 2001 and September 2001, Sawah accepted
assignment to Tarnak Farms where he served as an explosives trainer for
members of al Qaeda. He taught individuals how to use military equipment and
manufacture explosives including but not limited to hand grenades, anti-personnel
mines, and improvised explosive devices, all to be used as terror weapons to
attack military personnel, civilians and civilian infrastructure.

f. Between approximately July and October 2001, Sawah traveled to a variety of
locations in Afghanistan and conducted explosives training courses teaching the
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fundamentals of how to use explosives to members of al Qaeda, the Taliban, and
others.

g. Between August 2001 and October 2001, while serving al Qaeda as an
explosives trainer in Afghanistan, Sawah authored an approximately four-hundred
(400) page handwritten manuscript that contained bomb making techniques and
then gave said explosives manual to al Qaeda co-conspirators with the intent of
making his knowledge of explosive devices readily available for other al Qaeda
members.

h. Between August 2001 and October 2001, at Tarnak Farms, at the direction of a
member of al Qaeda’s Shura Council, Sawah developed and successfully tested a
remote controlled limpet mine for use against U.S. warships.

i. In November 2001, fought with al Qaeda forces against United States and
Coalition forces in the “Tora Bora” region of Afghanistan until wounded and
captured by coalition forces.

CHARGE II: Violation of 10 U. S. Code § 950 v(b)(25) PROVIDING MATERIAL
SUPPORT FOR TERRORISM

Specification: From in or about October 2000 to in or about December 2001, at various
locations in Afghanistan, in the context of, or associated with an armed conflict, Tarek al
Sawah, a person subject to the jurisdiction of the military commissions as an unlawful
alien enemy combatant, did intentionally provide material support and resources, that
included but are not limited to: providing petsonnel including himself, expertise and
training to al Qaeda, an international terrorist organization then engaged in hostilitics
against the United States, including violent attacks on the U. S. Embassies at or near
Nairobi, Kenya and Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, on or about August 7, 1998; on the USS
Cole at or near Aden, Yemen, on or about October 12, 2000, and at various locations in
the United States on or about September 11, 2001, knowing that al Qaeda engaged in or
engages in Terrorism, by:

a. Attended al Qaeda Basic terrorist weapons training camp known as al
Farouq.

b. Attended specialized explosives training from al Qaeda explosive expert
Muhsin Musa Matwalli Atwah (a’k/a Abd Abdel Rahman al Muhajir), including
the following al Qaeda explosives techniques: how to build improvised explosive
devices (IEDs) and remote detonation systems, how to use common chemicals to
increase the explosive power of IEDs, and how to destroy bridges, buildings, and
rail systems with explosives.

¢. Attended advanced explosives training from al Qaeda explosive expert Abu
Tarek al Tunisi, in which the accused learned how to make explosive timers for
IEDs, including the use of Casio wrist watches as remote detonators.
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d. Served in the al Qaeda fighting positions near the cities of Bagram and
Kabul.

e. Between approximately June 2001 and September 2001, Sawah was assigned
to Tarnak Farms where he served as an explosives trainer for members of al
Qaeda. He taught individuals how to use military equipment and manufacture
explosives including but not limited to: hand grenades, anti-personnel mines, and
improvised explosive devices, as terror weapons to attack military personnel, '
civilians and civilian infrastructure.

f. Between approximately July and October 2001, Sawah traveled to a variety of
locations in Afghanistan and conducted explosives training courses teaching the
principles of explosives to members of al Qaeda, the Taliban or others.

g. While serving al Qaeda as an explosives trainer in Afghanistan, Sawah
authored an approximately four-hundred (400) page handwritten manuscript that
contained bomb making techniques and then gave said explosives manual to al
Qaeda co-conspirators with the intent of making his explosives knowledge readily
available for other al Qaeda members.

h. Between August 2001 and October 2001, at Tarnak, at the direction of a
member of al Qaeda’s Shura Council, Sawah developed and successfully tested a
remote controlled limpet mine for use against U.S. warships.

i. Fought with al Qaeda forces against United States and coalition forces in the
“Tora Bora” region of Afghanistan until wounded and captured by coalition
forces.
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CHARGE SHEET

|. PERSONAL DATA

1. NAME OF ACCUSED:
FAIZ MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI

2. ALIASES OF ACCUSED: .
ABU KHALLAAD; ABU KHALID; FAEZ MOHAMMED AL KANDARI, UMAR MUHAMMAD AHMED AL KANDARI;

AMIN

3. ISN NUMBER OF ACCUSED (LAST FOUR):
0552

. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

4. CHARGE: | g#/IOLATION OF SECTION AND TITLE OF CRIME IN PART IV OF M.M.C.
SPECIFICATION:

See Attached Charges and Specifications

lll. SWEARING OF CHARGES

5a. NAME OF ACCUSER (LAST, FIRST, M)) 5b. GRADE | 5c. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER
Gleisner, B. 0-4 OMC-PROSECUTION

5d. SIGNATURE OF ACGUSER ‘ 5e. DATE (YYYYMMDD)
z= qu = 20081021

AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the undersigned, authorized by law to administer oath in cases of this character, personally appeared the above named
accuserthe 21st dayof October , 2008 . and signed the foregoing charges and specifications under oath that hefshe is a person
subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he/she has personal knowiedge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and
that the same are true to the best of his/her knowledge and belief.

K. Sachs OMC-PROSECUTION
Typed Name of Officer Organization of Officer
0-4 . 10 U.S.C. 1044(b)
Grade Official Capacity to Administer QOath
% QL/ (See R.M.C. 307(b) must be commissioned officer)
Signature

MC FORM 458 JAN 2007
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IV. NOTICE TO THE ACCUSED

6.0n , 2008 the accused was notified of the charges against him/her (See R.M.C. 308).
K. Sachs OMC-PROSECUTION
Typed Name and Grade of Person Who Caused Organization of the Person Who Caused
Accused to Be Notified of Charges Accused to Be Notified of Charges
Signature

V. RECEIPT OF CHARGES BY CONVENING AUTHORITY

7. The sworn charges were receivedat _ 1215 hours,on 22 Oct 2008 . _Arlington VA
Location
For the Convening Authority: _ Donna L. Wilkine
Typed Name of Officer
GS-15
P . Grade
’ Signature
VI. REFERRAL :
8a. DESIGNATION OF CONVENING AUTHORITY 8h. PLACE 8c. DATE (YYYYMMDD)

Referred for tnal to the (non)capital military commission convened by rhilitary commission convening order

subject to the following instructions':

By of
Command, Order, or Direction

Typed Name and Grade of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing

Signature

Vil. SERVICE OF CHARGES

9.0n ' { (caused to be) served a copy these charges on the above named accused.

Typed Name of Tnal Counsel Grade of Trial Counsel

Signature of Trial Counsel

FOOTNOTES

'See R.M.C. 601 concerning instructions. If none, so state.

MC FORM 458 JAN 2007
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MC Form 458 21 October 2008 - Continuation Sheet for Charges in United States v.
FAEZ MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI:

CHARGE I: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. §950v(b)(25), PROVIDING MATERIAL
SUPPORT FOR TERRORISM

Specification: Inthat FAEZ MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI, a’ka ABU
KHALLAAD, a’kka ABU KHALID, a/k/a FAEZ MOHAMMED AL KANDARI, a/k/a
UMAR MUHAMMAD AHMED AL KANDARI, a’k/a AMIN, a person subject to trial
by military commission as an alien unlawful enemy combatant, in or around Kuwait and
Afghanistan, from in or about August 2001 to in or about December 2001, in the context
of and associated with an armed conflict and with knowledge that al Qaeda has engaged
in and engages in terrorism, did provide material support and resources that include, but
are not limited to personnel, including himself, expert advice and assistance, and training
to al Qaeda, an international terrorist organization engaged in hostilities against the
United States, with the intent to provide such material support and resources to al Qaeda.

CHARGE II: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. §950v(b)(28), CONSPIRACY

Specification: Inthat FAEZ MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI, a’/ka ABU
KHALLAAD, a’/ka ABU KHALID, a’/k/a FAEZ MOHAMMED AL KANDARYI, a/k/a
UMAR MUHAMMAD AHMED AL KANDARI, a/k/a AMIN, a person subject to trial
by military commission as an alien unlawful enemy combatant, in Kuwait and
Afghanistan, from in or about August 2001 to in or about December 2001, did conspire
and agree with Usama bin Laden and other persons, including members of al Qaeda
known and unknown, to commit one or more substantive offenses subject to trial by
military commission, to wit: attacking civilians in violation of 10 U.S.C. §950v(b)(2);
attacking civilian objects in violation of 10 U.S.C. §950v(b)(3); and terrorism in violation
of 10 U.S.C. §950v(b)(24), and that FAEZ MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI
knew the unlawful purpose of the agreement and willfully entered into the agreement
with the intent to further that unlawful purpose and, in order to accomplish some
objective and purpose of the agreement, FAEZ MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI
knowingly committed at least one of the following overt acts:

1. Between in or about August 2001 and in or about December 2001, FAEZ
MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI visited the al Farouq training camp
and provided instruction to al Qaeda members and trainees; \'

2. Between in or about August 2001 and in or about December 2001, FAEZ
MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI served as an advisor to Usama bin
Laden in Afghanistan; and

3. Between in or about August 2001 and in or about December 2001, FAEZ
MOHAMMED AHMED AL KANDARI produced recruitment audio and
video tapes which encouraged membership in al Qaeda and participation in
jihad.
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CHARGE SHEET

I. PERSONAL DATA

1. NAME OF ACCUSED:
FOUAD MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA

2. ALIASES OF ACCUSED: *
Salman Fouad AL RABIA; Fouad AL KUWAITI; Abu Abdullah AL KUWAITI

3. ISN NUMBER OF AGCUSED (LAST FOUR):
0551

Il. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

4. CHARGE: | g3/IOLATION OF SECTION AND TITLE OF CRIME IN PART IV OF MM.C.
SPECIFICATION:

See Attached Charges and Specifications

IIl. SWEARING OF CHARGES

5a. NAME OF ACCUSER (LAST, FIRST, M) Sb. GRADE | 5c. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER
Robertson, J. 0-3 OMC-PROSECUTION

5d. SIGNATURE OF ACCUSER $o. DATE (YYYYMMDD)
< l ‘ 265 20081021

AFFIDAVIT: &fore me, the undersigned, authorized by law to administer oath in cases of this character, personally appeared the above named
accuserthe 21st dayof Qctober , 2008 ,and signed the foregoing charges and specifications under oath that he/she is a person
subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he/she has personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and
that the same are true to the best of his/fher knowledge and belief.

K. Sachs OMC-PROSECUTION
Typed Name of Officer Organization of Officer
0-4 10 U.S.C. 1044(b)
Grade Official Capacity to Administer Qath

(See R.M.C. 307(b) must be commissioned officer)

K Sl

Signature

MC FORM 458 JAN 2007
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IV. NOTICE TO THE ACCUSED

6.0n , 2008 the accused was nolified of the charges against him/her (See R.M.C. 308).
K. Sachs OMC-PROSECUTION
Typed Name and Grade of Person Who Caused Organization of the Person Who Caused
Accused to Be Notified of Charges Accused to Be Notified of Charges
Signature

V. RECEIPT OF CHARGES BY CONVENING AUTHORITY

7. The sworn charges were receivedal 1215  hours,on 22 QOctober 2008at _Arli ngton, VA

Location

For the Convening Authoriy: __ PONna L. Wilkins
Typed Name of Officer

GS-15
Grade
Signature
VI. REFERRAL
8a. DESIGNATION OF CONVENING AUTHORITY 8b. PLACE 8c. DATE (YYYYMMDD)

Referred for {ria! to the (non)capital military commission convened by military commission convening order

subject to the following instructions':

By of
Command, Order, or Direction

Typed Name and Grade of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing

Signature

VIl. SERVICE OF CHARGES

9.0n o 1 (caused to be) served a copy these charges on the above named accused.

Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade of Trial Counsel

Signature of Trial Counsel

FOOTNOTES

'See R.M.C. 601 conceming instructions. If none, so state.

MC FORM 458 JAN 2007
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MC Form 458 21 October 2008 — Continuation Sheet for Charges in United States v.
FOUD MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA

CHARGE I: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. SECTION §950v(b)(25), PROVIDING
MATERIAL SUPPORT FOR TERRORISM

Specification: In that FOUAD MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA, a/k/a SALMAN
FOUAD AL RABIA, a’k/a FOUAD AL KUWAITI, a’k/a ABU ABDULLAH

AL KUWAITI, a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unlawful
enemy combatant, in or around Kuwait and Afghanistan, from in or about June 2001 to in
or about December 2001, in the context of and associated with an armed conflict and with
knowledge that al Qaeda has engaged in and engages in terrorism, did provide material
support and resources that include, but are not limited to personnel, including himself,
currency and monetary instruments to al Qaeda, an international terrorist organization
engaged in hostilities against the United States, with the intent to provide such material
support and resources to al Qaeda.

CHARGE II: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. SECTION §950v(b)(28), CONSPIRACY

Specification: In that FOUAD MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA; a’k/a SALMAN
FOUAD AL RABIA, a/k/a FOUAD AL KUWAITI, a’k/a ABU ABDULLAH

AL KUWAITI, a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unlawful
enemy combatant, in Kuwait and Afghanistan, from in or about June 2001 to in or about
December 2001, did conspire and agree with Usama bin Laden and other persons,
including members of al Qaeda known and unknown, to commit one or more substantive
offenses subject to trial by military commission, to wit: attacking civilians in violation of
10 U.S.C. §950v(b)(2); attacking civilian objects in violation of 10 U.S.C. §950v(b)(3);
and terrorism in violation of 10 U.S.C. §950v(b)(24), and that FOUAD MAHMOUD
HASAN AL RABIA knew the unlawful purpose of the agreement and willfully entered
into the agreement with the intent to further that unlawful purpose and, in order to
accomplish some objective and purpose of the agreement, FOUAD MAHMOUD
HASAN AL RABIA knowingly committed at least one of the following overt acts:

1. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about December 2001, on divers
occasions, FOUAD MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA traveled between
Kuwait and Afghanistan for the purpose of meeting with Usama bin Laden,
the leader of al Qaeda;

2. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about December 2001, during a
dinner banquet in Afghanistan, FOUAD MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA
provided currency/funds to Usama bin Laden, the leader of al Qaeda;

3. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about December 2001, FOUAD
MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA solicited funds and currency from
individuals in Kuwait for the purpose of giving money to al Qaeda;
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4. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about December 2001, FOUAD
MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA was in charge of an al Qaeda supply depot
at Tora Bora, Afghanistan, during U.S. military operations in that area; and

5. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about December 2001, FOUAD
MAHMOUD HASAN AL RABIA distributed supplies to al Qaeda fighters in
Tora Bora, Afghanistan.
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CHARGE SHEET

|. PERSONAL DATA

1. NAME OF ACCUSED:
MOHAMMED HASHIM

2, ALIASES OF ACCUSED:

None reported

3. ISN NUMBER OF ACCUSED (LAST FOUR):
0850

ll. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

4. CHARGE: VIOLATION OF SECTION AND TITLE OF CRIME IN PART IV OF M.M.C.
SPECIFICATION:

See Attached Charges and Specifications.

lll. SWEARING OF CHARGES
MAHER, S. 0-6 OMC-PROSECUTION
5d. SIGNATURE OF ACCUSER 5e. DATE (YYYYMMDD)
2oog 08 2~
AFFIDAMT:V Béforme. the undersigned, authorized by law to administer oath in cases of this character, personally appeared the above named
accuser the 3Q ay of s 2008 , and signed the foregoing charges and specifications under oath that he/she is a person

subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he/she has personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and
that the same are true to the best of hisfher knowledge and belief.

JOSEPH V. TREANOR OMC-PROSECUTION
Typed Name of Officer Organization of Officer
COLONEL/Q-6, United States Air Force Judge Advocate - Article 136(a)(1)
Grade Official Capacity to Administer Oath
/ (See R.M.C. 307(b) must be commissioned officer)
Signature

MC FORM 458 JAN 2007
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IV. NOTICE TO THE ACCUSED

6.0n , 2008 the accused was notified of the charges against him/her (See R.M.C. 308).
COLONEL JOSEPH V. TREANOR OMC-PROSECUTION
Typed Name and Grade of Person Who Caused Organization of the Person Who Caused
Accused to Be Notified of Charges Accused to Be Notified of Charges
Signature

V. RECEIPT OF CHARGES BY CONVENING AUTHORITY

7. The sworn charges were received at hours, on ,at
Location
For the Convening Authority:
Typed Name of Officer
Grade
Signature
VI. REFERRAL
8a. DESIGNATION OF CONVENING AUTHORITY 8b. PLACE 8c. DATE (YYYYMMDD)

Referred for trial to the (non)capital military commission convened by military commission convening order

subject to the following instructions’:

By of

Command, Order, or Direction

Typed Name and Grade of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing

Signature

Vil. SERVICE OF CHARGES

9.0n , 2008 | (caused to be) served a copy these charges on the above named accused.
JOSEPH V. TREANOR COLONEL/O-8, United States Air Force
Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade of Trial Counsel

Signature of Trial Counsel

FOOTNOTES

'See R.M.C. 601 concerning instructions. if none, so state.

MC FORM 458 JAN 2007
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CHARGE SHEET
U.S. v. Hashim

CHARGE I: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. § 950v(b)(25), PROVIDING MATERIAL
SUPPORT FOR TERRORISM

Specification 1: In that Mohammed Hashim, a person subject to trial by military commission as
an alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, at or near Kandahar Air Base, Afghanistan, and at or
near Forward Operating Base Gecko, Afghanistan, between on or about 22 December 2001 and
on or about 28 October 2002, intentionally provide material support and resources to Al Qaeda,
an international terrorist organization engaged in hostilities against the United States, by making
himself available to carry out acts of terrorism (having previously been schooled at terrorist
training camps in the use of weapons, explosives, suicide bombings/attacks, assassination
methods, and poisoning of water supplies), by conducting reconnaissance missions against U.S.
and coalition forces, and by participating in a rocket attack venture on at least one occasion
against U.S. forces for Al Qaeda, knowing that such organization has engaged or engages in
terrorism, including targeting civilians, attacking civilians, and murdering civilians, said conduct
taking place in the context of, and associated with, an armed conflict.

Specification 2: In that Mohammed Hashim, a person subject to trial by military commission as
an alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, at or near Kandahar Air Base, Afghanistan, between on
or about 22 December 2001 and on or about 28 October 2002, intentionally provide material
support and resources, to wit: himself, to be used in preparation for, or in carrying out, an act of
terrorism, namely, a rocket attack on at least one occasion against U.S. forces that evinced a
wanton disregard for human life; the accused did so in a manner calculated to influence or affect
the conduct of government or civilian population by intimidation or coercion, or to retaliate
against government conduct; the accused knew or intended that he was to be used for those
purposes; and the conduct took place in the context of, and was associated with, an armed
conflict.

CHARGE 1I: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. § 950v(b)(27), SPYING

Specification: In that Mohammed Hashim, an alien unlawful enemy combatant subject to trial
by military commission did, on or about 28 October 2002, at or near Forward Operating Base
Gecko, Afghanistan, in the context of and associated with an armed conflict, knowingly,
intentionally, and wrongfully collect or attempt to collect information by clandestine means or
while acting under false pretenses, for the purpose of conveying such information to an enemy of
the United States, or to one of the co-belligerents of the enemy, while intending or having reason
to believe the information collected would be used to injure the United States or to provide an
advantage to a foreign power.



Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM Document 89-24 Filed 12/02/11 Page 1 of 6

Exhibit X



Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM Document 89-24 Filed 12/02/11 Page 2 of 6

L CHARGE SHEET
I. PERSONAL DATA

1. NAME OF ACCUSED:
Mohammed Kamin

2. ALIASES OF ACCUSED:
Mohammed Kamen, Mohammad Kamin, Mohammed Younis, Mohmmed Unis

3. ISN NUMBER OF ACCUSED (LAST FOUR):
1045

Il. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS
4. CHARGE: VIOLATION OF SECTION AND TITLE OF CRIME IN PART {V OF M.M.C.

SPECIFICATION:

See Attached Charge and Specifications

IIl. SWEARING OF CHARGES
5a. NAME OF ACCUSER (LAST, FIRST, M) ] 5b. GRADE | 5¢. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER

BRITT, WILLIAM B. l 0-5 OMC-PROSECUTION

§d. SIGNATURE OF ACCUSER 5e¢. DATE (YYYYMMDD)

20080311
\-
AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the undersigned, adthorized by law to administer oath in cases of this character, personally appeared the above named
accuserthe 11th dayof MARCH |, 2008 , and signed the foregoing charges and specifications under oath that he/she is a person

subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he/she has personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and
that the same are true to the best of his/her knowledge and belief.

RACHEL E. TREST Office of the Chief Prosecutor, OMC
Typed Name of Officer Organization of Officer
LT, U.S. NAVY Judge Advocate
Grade Official Capacity to Administer Oath
(See R.M.C. 307(b) must be commissioned officer)
W 7 e i
Sﬁnature

MC FORM 458 JAN 2007
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IV. NOTICE TO THE ACCUSED

6.0n __2 8 March , 2008 the accused was notified of the charges against him/her (See R.M.C. 308).
RACHEL E. TREST, LT, U.S. Navy Offie of the Chief Prosecutor, OMC
Typed Name and Grade of Person Who Caused Organization of the Person Who Caused
Accused fo Be Notified of Charges Accused fo Be Notified of Charges
W 7/1_,04./7['
Signature

V. RECEIPT OF CHARGES BY CONVENING AUTHORITY

7. The sworn charges were receivedat 1029 hours,on 12 March 2008,at Arlington, Virginia

Location

For the Convening Authority: Mark J. Morganti
Typed Name of Officer

7 Sighfture

Vi. REFERRAL
8a. DESIGNATION OF CONVENING AUTHORITY 8b. PLACE 8c. DATE (YYYYMMDD)
Convening Authority 10 USC §948h
Appointed on 6 Feb 2007 Arlington, VA 20080404

Referred for trial to the (non)capital military commission convened by military commission conveningorder _ 07-06 dated

13 November 2007,

subject to the following instructions”:  +his case is referred

non-capital

B XX

Command, Order, or Direction

Susan J Crawford

C . Aut] it 10_usc §9!8]
Typeyme and Grade of Qfficer Official Capacity of Officer Signing

Signatuire / /
(/

VIi. SERVICE OF CHARGES

9.0n % Apr.s l , 2008 | (caused to be) served a copy these charges on the above named accused.
LY

RACHEL E. TREST LT, U.S. Navy

4 Typed Ngme 2al Counsel Grade of Trial Counsel

Signaturefof Trial Counsel

FOOTNOTES

'See R.M.C. 601 concerning instructions. If none, so state.

MC FORM 458 JAN 2007
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)
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )

) CHARGE:

v. )

) I. PROVIDING MATERIAL
MOHAMMED KAMIN ) SUPPORT FOR
a’/k/a Mohammed Kamen ) TERRORISM
a/k/a Mohammad Kamin )
a’/k/a Mohammed Younis )
a/k/a Mohammed Unis )

)

)

)

CHARGE: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. § 950v(b)(25).
PROVIDING MATERIAL SUPPORT FOR TERRORISM

Specification 1: In that Mohammed Kamin, a person subject to trial by military commission as -
an alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, in Afghanistan and Pakistan from on or about January
1, 2003 to on or about May 14, 2003, in the context of or associated with an armed conflict,
provide material support and resources to wit: personnel, himself, to be used in preparation for or
carrying out an act of terrorism, and that the said Mohammed Kamin knew the said material
support or resources were to be used for an act of terrorism, by joining the terrorist organization
known as al Qaeda and performing at least one of the following:

a. Receiving military training at an al Qaeda terrorist training camp, which included at
least one of the following: the use of small arms, how to make remote detonators for improvised
explosives devices, and how to modify military ammunition to be used in attacks against
American and Coalition forces. '

$ # Conducting surveillance on United States and Coalition military bases and activities.
¢ 4 Plécing two mines under a bridge along the route to Zaina Khail Village.

de Placing missiles near the Khowst Customs House to launch into a United States or
Coalition base.

€f Placing missiles near Khowst, AF and launching them towards the city which was
then occupied by United States and Coalition armed forces.

Page 1 of 3

U.S.v. KAMIN: Continuation of MC Form 458, Section II. Charges and Specifications _
AE 1 (Kamin)
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Specification 2: In that Mohammed Kamin, a person subject to trial by military commission as
an alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, in Afghanistan and Pakistan, from on or about January
1, 2003 to on or about May 14, 2003, in context of or associated with an armed conflict and with
knowledge that al Qaeda, an international terrorist organization engaged in hostilities against the
United States, had engaged in or engages in terrorism, provide material support or resources, to
wit: personnel, himself, to al Qaeda, an international terrorist organization engaged in hostilities
against the United States, with the intent to provide such material support and resources to al
Qaeda, by becoming a member of the organization and performing at least one of the following:

a. Receiving military training at an al Qaeda terrorist training camp, which included at
least one of the following: the use of small arms, how to make remote detonators for improvised
explosives devices, and how to modify existing military ammunition to be used in attacks against
American and Coalition forces.

b ¢ Conducting surveillance on United States and Coalition military bases and activities.

& Placing two mines under a bridge along the route to Zaina Khail Village.

d ¢ Placing missiles near the Khowst Customs House to launch into a United States or
Coalition base.

eX. Placing missiles near Khowst, AF and launching them towards the city which was
then occupied by United States and Coalition armed forces.

Specification 3: In that Mohammed Kamin, a person subject to trial by military commission as
an alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, in Afghanistan and Pakistan from on or about January
1, 2003 to on or about May 14, 2003, in the context of or associated with an armed conflict,
provide material support and resources to wit: a facility (his residence) to al Qaeda for use in
receiving and storing weapons and equipment to be used in preparation for or carrying out an act
of terrorism and attacks against American and Coalition forces, and that the said Mohammed
Kamin knew the said material support or resources were to be used for this purpose.

Specification 4: In that Mohammed Kamin, a person subject to trial by military commission as
an alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, in Afghanistan and Pakistan from on or about January
1, 2003 until on or about May 14, 2003, in the context of or associated with an armed conflict
and with knowledge that al Qaeda, an international terrorist organization engaged in hostilities
against the United States, had engaged in or engages in terrorism, provide material support or
resources, to wit, a facility (his residence) to al Qaeda, an international terrorist organization

Page 2 of 3
6/7 U.S.v. KAMIN: Continuation of MC Form 458, Section II. Charges and Specifications . -
AE 1 (Kamin) ')

Page 4 of 5
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engaged in hostilities against the United States, with the intent to provide such material support
and resources to al Qaeda, by knowingly providing his residence to receive and store weapons
for members of al Qaeda, Taliban or others directly associated with said organizations.

Specification 5: In that Mohammed Kamin, a person subject to trial by military commission as
an alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, in Afghanistan and Pakistan from on or about January
1, 2003 to on or about May 14, 2003, in the context of or associated with an armed conflict,
provide material support and resources to wit: transportation by transporting and delivering
‘weapons and equipment to various locations and people in Afghanistan to be used in preparation
for or carrying out an act of terrorism and attacks against American and Coalition forces, and
that the said Mohammed Kamin knew the said material support or resources were to be used for
this purpose.

Specification 6: In that Mohammed Kamin, a person subject to trial by military commission as
an alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, in Afghanistan and Pakistan, from on or about January
1, 2003 to on or about May 14, 2003, in the context of or associated with an armed conflict and
with knowledge that al Qaeda, an international terrorist organization engaged in hostilities
against the United States, had engaged in or engages in terrorism, provide material support or
resources to al Qaeda, to wit: transportation by transporting and delivering weapons and
equipment to various locations and people in Afghanistan with the intent to provide such
material support and resources to al Qaeda.

Page 3 of 3
U.S.v. KAMIN: Continuation of MC Form 458, Section II. Charges and Specifications

AE 1 (Kamin)
Page 5of 5
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF PROSECUTOR
OFFICE OF MILITARY COMMISSIONS

1610 DEFENSE PENTAGON

WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1610

O 1D 07
(day) (month) (year)

MEMORANDUM FOR Detainee Ahimed Mohammed Ahmed Haza al Darbi 0768, Guantahamo
Bay, Cuba

SUBJECT: Notification of the Swearing of Charges
1. You are hereby notified that criminal charges were swomn against you on the 20th day of
December, 2007, pursuant to the Military Commissions Act of 2006 (MCA) and the Manual for
Military Commissions (MMC). A copy of this notice is being provided to you and to your
detailed defense counsel.
2. Specifically, you are charged with the following offenses:
CONSPIRACY
PROVIDING MATERIAL SUPPORT FOR TERRORISM
(Read the charges and specifications to the accused. If necessary, an interpreter may read the

charges in a language, other than English, that the accused understands.)

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

[ hergby certify that a copy of this document was provided to the named detainee this f_%iz

"
é 7 JTF-GTMO/STA

Organization

Signature

nature |
Keanedh 4 Adz  Capt ACo AZ oOTx(

Typed or Printed Name and Grade Address of Organization
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/
/

pd

IV. NOTICE TO THE ACCUSED

6.0n DE(‘,EmB eR 16 . 1o00% the accused was notified of the charges against him/her (See R.M.C. 308).
CPT FRANK G. RANGOUSSIS Office of Military Commissions/Prosecution
Typed Name and Grade of Person Who Caused Organization of the Person Who Caused
Accused fo Be Notified of Charges Accused to Be Notified of Charges

Sg‘n{/dfure

V. RECEIPT OF CHARGES BY CONVENING AUTHORITY

7. The swom charges were received at _ hours, on , at

Location

For the Convening Authority:

Typed Name of Officer
Grade , .
Signature
VI. REFERRAL
8a. DESIGNATION OF CONVENING AUTHORITY 8b. PLACE 8c. DATE (YYYYMMDD)

Referred for trial to the (non)capital military commission convened by military commission convening order

subject to the following instructions’:

By of

Command, Order, or Direction

Typed Name and Grade of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing

Signature

VIl. SERVICE OF CHARGES

9.0n ) | (caused to be) served a copy these charges on the above named accused.
FRANK G. RANGOUSSIS CPT/0O-3 United States Army
Typed Name of Tnal Counsel Grade of Trial Counsel

Signature of Trial Counsel

FOOTNOTES

'See R.M.C. 601 concerning instructions. If none, so state.
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CHARGE SHEET

|. PERSONAL DATA

1. NAME OF ACCUSED:
Ahmed Mohammed Ahmed Haza AL DARBI

2. ALIASES OF ACCUSED:

Ahmed Mohammed AL DARBI; Ahmed Mohd Ahmed AL DARBI; Ahmad Muhammad Haza AL DARBI: Abed AL
AZIZ; Abdel Aziz AL MAKKI; Abdel Rahim Abu Hudaifa AL MAKKI; Abdel Rahim AL JANOUBI; Abed Rahim AL
JANOUBI; Mohammed HAZAA; Abd Al Aziz AL JANOUBI; Ahmad Muhammed Ahmad HAZA': AbdalAziz ALDARBI

3. ISN NUMBER OF ACCUSED (LAST FOUR):
0768

Il. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

4.CHARGE: | VIOLATION OF SECTION AND TITLE OF CRIME IN PART IV OF M.M.C.
10 U.S.C. § 950v(b)(28), Conspiracy
SPECIFICATION:
(See Continuation)

lll. SWEARING OF CHARGES

5a. NAME OF ACCUSER (LAST, FIRST, M) 5b. GRADE 5c. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER
TREANOR, Joseph V. Lt Col/O-5 | Department of Defense, OMC

5d. SIGNATURE OF ACCUSER / / Se. DATE (YYYYMMDD)

Y
E 2 C _— 120071220

AFFIDAVIT: (Béore mahe undersigned, authorized by law to administer oath in cases of this character, personally appeared the above named
accuserthe 20 dayof December , 2007 |, and signed the foregoing charges and specifications under oath that he/she is a person

subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he/she has personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and
that the same are true to the best of his/her knowledge and belief.

FRANK G. RANGOUSSIS Department of Defense, OMC
Typed Name of Officer Organization of Officer
CPT/O-3 United States Army Judge Advocate - Aricle 136(a)(1)
ade Official Capacity to Administer Qath
— 7 — (See R.M.C. 307(b) must be commissioned officer)
7
Signature

MC FORM 458 JAN 2007
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Y

/
IV. NOTICE TO THE ACCUSED
6.0n , the accused was notified of the charges against him/her (See R.M.C. 308).
CPT FRANK G. RANGQUSSIS Office of Military Commissions/Prosecution
Typed Name and Grade of Person Who Caused Organization of the Person Who Caused
Accused to Be Notified of Charges - Accused to Be Notified of Charges
Signature

V. RECEIPT OF CHARGES BY CONVENING AUTHORITY

7. The sworn charges were received at hours, on ,at

Location

For the Convening Authority:

Typed Name of Officer
Grade
Signature
VI. REFERRAL
8a. DESIGNATION OF CONVENING AUTHORITY 8b. PLACE 8c. DATE (YYYYMMDD)

Referred for trial to the (non)capital military commission convened by military commission convening order

subject to the following instructions':

By of

Command, Order, or Direction

Typed Name and Grade of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing

Signature

VIl. SERVICE OF CHARGES

9.0n y | (caused to be) served a copy these charges on the above named accused.
FRANK G. RANGOUSSIS CPT/0O-3 United States Army
Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade of Trial Counsel

Signature of Trial Counsel

FOOTNOTES

'See R.M.C. 601 concerning instructions. If none, so state.
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MC Form 458 JAN 2007 - Continuation Sheet for Charges in United States v. AHMED
MOHAMMED AHMED HAZA AL DARBI:

Specification: In that Ahmed Mohammed Ahmed Haza al Darbi (hereinafter "al Darbi"),
a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unlawful enemy combatant, in
Saudi Arabia, Afghanistan, Yemen, Pakistan, the United Arab Emirates (hereinafter
“UAE”), Qatar, Somalia, and elsewhere, from in or about 1996 to on or about June 4,
2002, did conspire and agree with Usama bin Laden, Ayman al Zawahari, Muhammad
Atef (a/k/a Abu Hafs al Masri), Khalid Ibn Muhammad al Juhani (a/k/a Muawiya al
Madani, a/k/a Saif al Shahrani, a/k/a Saif Shahrani Juhani (hereinafter “Muawiya al
Madani”)), Basam Waji (a/k/a Fawiz al Wajih), Fayiz Hus Ayn Ali Najjar (a/k/a Abu Al
Shahid, a/k/a Abu Al Shahid Al Yemeni, a/k/a Hamud, a/k/a Abu Al-Shahid Al Arhabi,
a/k/a Faiz al Najar), Munir al Sharabi (a/ka Bashir Nu’Man Sa’id Al Safari, a/k/a Muneer
Ali Saeed Al Sharabi, a’k/a Abu Salman, a/k/a Salman al Taiz, a/k/a Nashir al Safari al
Mugtari), Walid al Shiba (a’/k/a Waleed Sheyba, a’k/a Muhammed Abd al Khaliq Saeed
al Gabiri, a/k/a Abd Al Raziq Muhammed Nasir al Uthmali, a’k/a Abd Al Rahman Hadi
Hamoud al Rudaai (hereinafter “Walid al Shiba”)), Muhammad Sa’id ali Husayn (a/k/a
Gharib al Taiz, a’k/a Usama, a/k/a Abdullah Gharib, a/k/a Gharib), Minwar al Khaladi
(a’k/a Khalid Ali Bin Ali Al Hajj, a/k/a Abu Hazim, a/k/a Abu Hazim al Sha’ir, a/k/a,
Khalid Ali Ali-Haj) and others, known and unknown to commit one or more substantive
offenses triable by military commission, and did willfully join an enterprise of persons
known as al Qaeda, and said al Qaeda engaged, and continues to engage, in hostilities
against the United States, including the 1998 attack against the American embassies in
Kenya and Tanzania, the 2000 attack against the USS Cole, the 11 September 2001 attack
against the United States and other attacks, and the members and associates of al Qaeda
shared, and continue to share, a common criminal purpose that involved the commission
or intended commission of one or more substantive offenses subject to trial by military
commission, including, but not limited to, Attacking Civilians; Attacking Civilian
Objects; Murder in Violation of the Law of War; Destruction of Property in Violation of
the Law of War; Hazarding a Vessel and Terrorism, and the said al Darbi knew the
unlawful purpose of the agreement and the common criminal purpose of the enterprise
and joined willfully, with the intent to further said unlawful purpose, and in order to
accomplish some objective and purpose of the agreement and enterprise, al Darbi
knowingly committed at least one of the following overt acts:

1. Between in or about 1996 and in or about 1997, al Darbi traveled to Jalalabad,
Afghanistan and met with Usama Bin Liden.

2. Between in or about 1996 and in or about 1997, al Darbi trained at al Qaeda’s
Jihad Wahl Training Camp, where he received weapons training.

3. Between in or about late 1998 and in or about early 1999, al Darbi worked at
al Qaeda’s al Farooq training camp as a weapons instructor.

4. 1In or about the summer of 1999, al Darbi worked at al Qaeda’s al Farooq
training camp by supplying goods purchased at local markets.
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MC Form 458 JAN 2007 - Continuation Sheet for Charges in United States v. AHMED
MOHAMMED AHMED HAZA AL DARBI:

5. Between in or about the latter part of 2000 and in or about early 2001, and in

preparation for participating in an al Qaeda terrorist operation, al Darbi
traveled to Karachi, Pakistan.

6. Between in or about the latter part of 2000 and in or about early 2001, al
Darbi traveled to Doha, Qatar to purchase global positioning system (GPS)
equipment and a boat. Al Darbi knew the boat was to be used in a future
terrorist operation. Later, al Darbi learned that the larger boat he was to
purchase was to lower smaller boats loaded with explosives into the water to
attack a vessel in the Strait of Hormuz or off the coast of Yemen.

7. Between in or about the latter part of 2000 and in or about early 2001, al
Darbi made telephone calls in connection with the pricing of boats and GPS
equipment.

8. Between in or about the latter part of 2000 and in or about early 2001, al
Darbi purchased two GPS units and obtained prices for boats.

9. Between in or about the latter part of 2000 and in or about early 2001, al

Darbi returned to Karachi, Pakistan with the two GPS systems purchased in
Qatar.

10. In or about early 2001, al Darbi traveled to UAE to price boats.
11. In or about early 2001, al Darbi obtained catalogs and prices for boats.

12. In or about early 2001, al Darbi returned to Karachi, Pakistan with catalogs of
boats.

13. Between in or about April 2001 and in or about June 2001, al Darbi and
Muawiya al Madani traveled to Qatar and the UAE to search for a boat.

14. From in or about April 2001 through in or about June 2001, al Darbi and
Muawiya al Madani searched for a boat to purchase and obtained prices for
boats in Qatar and the UAE.

15. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about August 2001, al Darbi traveled
from Karachi, Pakistan to the UAE and continued searching for a boat.

16. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about August 2001, al Darbi
purchased an automobile that would assist him in traveling in the UAE in

search of a boat.

17. In or about August 2001, al Darbi and Muawiya al Madani eventually
returned to Karachi, Pakistan without buying a boat.

>4
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MC Form 458 JAN 2007 - Continuation Sheet for Charges in United States v. AHMED
MOHAMMED AHMED HAZA AL DARBI:

18. In or about August 2001, al Darbi traveled to the UAE and resumed the search
for a boat.

19. From in or about August 2001 through in or about the latter part of 2001, al
Darbi continued to search for a boat.

20. In or about the latter part of 2001, al Darbi purchased a boat named the
“Adnan.”

21. Between in or about the latter part of 2001 and in or about early 2002, al
Darbi also had the vessel “Adnan” registered in the UAE under the name “al
Shamsi.”

22. Between in or about October 2001 and in or about May 2002, al Darbi
traveled to Ash Shariqah, UAE and purchased a hydraulic crane for the boat.

23. From in or about October 2001 through in or about April 2002, al Darbi
searched for a crew to operate the boat.

24. In or about April 2002, al Darbi hired a crew to operate the boat.

25. Between in or about 2001 and in or about February 2002, al Darbi requested
visas for four Yemeni crew members. The Yemenis were part of the plot to
attack a vessel in the Strait of Hormuz or off the coast of Yemen.

26. In or about April 2002, al Darbi purchased an additional boat to instruct the
Yemenis how to swim and operate a boat.

27. Between in or about April 2002 and in or about May 2002, al Darbi cancelled
the UAE registration of the “al Shamsi” and registered the boat in his name as
the "al Rahal" under the Sdo Tomé flag.

28. In or about May 2002, al Darbi departed the UAE on board the boat, the “al
Rahal,” destined for Yemen.

29. In or about May 2002, al Darbi diverted the boat to Bosasso, Somalia because
al Darbi had a concern about traveling to Yemen because of a problem with
his passport.

30. In or about May 2002, en route to Bosasso, Somalia al Darbi discussed travel
plans via satellite phone with Walid al Shiba.
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MC Form 458 JAN 2007 - Continuation Sheet for Charges in United States v. AHMED
MOHAMMED AHMED HAZA AL DARBI:

31. From in or about 2001 through in or about 2002, al Darbi deposited money
from al Qaeda into banks located in the UAE for expenses related to a plot to
attack a vessel in the Strait of Hormuz or off the coast of Yemen.

CHARGE II: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. SECTION 950v(b)(25), PROVIDING
MATERIAL SUPPORT FOR TERRORISM

Specification 1: In that al Darbi, a person subject to trial by military commission as an
alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, in or around Pakistan, the UAE, Qatar, Somalia,
and elsewhere, from in or about 2000 to on or about June 4, 2002, in the context of or
associated with an armed conflict, provide material support or resources, including, but
not limited to, property, services, financial services, lodging, training, personnel,
including, but not limited to, himself, to be used in preparation for, or carrying out, an act
of terrorism, and that the said al Darbi knew or intended that the material support or
resources were to be used for those purposes.

Specification 2: In that al Darbi, a person subject to trial by military commission as an
alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, in or around Saudi Arabia, Afghanistan, Yemen,
Pakistan, the UAE, Qatar, Somalia, and elsewhere, from in or about 1996 to on or about
June 4, 2002, in the context of and associated with armed conflict and with knowledge
that al Qaeda has engaged in or engages in terrorism, provide material support or
resources, including, but not limited to, property, services, financial services, lodging,
training, personnel, including, but not limited to, himself, to al Qaeda, an international
terrorist organization engaged in hostilities against the United States, with the intent to
provide such material support or resources to al Qaeda.

v
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF PROSECUTOR
OFFICE OF MILITARY COMMISSIONS

1610 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1610

(day) (month) (year)

MEMORANDUM FOR Detainee Ahmed Mohammed Ahmed Haza al Darbi 0768, Guantanamo
Bay, Cuba

SUBJECT: Notification of the Swearing of Charges

1. You are hereby notified that criminal charges were sworn against you on the 20th day of
December, 2007, pursuant to the Military Commissions Act of 2006 (MCA) and the Manual for
Military Commissions (MMC). A copy of this notice is being provided to you and to your
detailed defense counsel.

2. Specifically, you are charged with the following offenses:

CONSPIRACY

PROVIDING MATERIAL SUPPORT FOR TERRORISM

(Read the charges and specifications to the accused. If necessary, an interpreter may read the

charges in a language, other than English, that the accused understands.)

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that a copy of this document was provided to the named detainee this
day of , 2007.

Signature Organization

Typed or Printed Name and Grade Address of Organization
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Exhibit Z
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CHARGE SHEET
l. PERSONAL DATA

1. NAME OF ACCUSED:
Ali Hamza Ahmad Suliman al Bahlul

2. ALIASES OF ACCUSED:

Abu Anas al Makki; Ali Hamza Ismael; Abu Anas al Yemeni; Muhammad Anis Abdullah Khalidi

3. ISN NUMBER OF ACCUSED (LAST FOUR):

Il. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

4. CHARGE: VIOLATION OF SECTION AND TITLE OF CRIME IN PART IV OF M.M.C.
10 U.S.C. 8§ 950v(b)(28), Conspiracy
SPECIFICATION:
In that Ali Hamza Ahmad Suliman al Bahlul, a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unlawful
enemy combatant, did, in the context of and associated with an armed conflict, at various locations in Afghanistan
and elsewhere, from in or about February 1999 through in or about December 2001, join al Qaeda, an enterprise
of persons who shared a common criminal purpose, that involved, at least in part, the commission or intended
commission of one or more substantive offenses triable b{military commission, and did conspire and agree with
Usama bin Laden, Saifal 'Adl, and other members and associates of al Qaeda, known and unknown, to commit
one or more substantive offenses triable by military commission, to wit: Murder of Protected Persons; Attacking
Civilians; Attacking Civilian Objects, Murder in Violation of the Law of War, Destruction of Property in Violation of
the Law of War,Terrorism, and Providing Material Support for Terrorism, and with knowledge of the common
criminal purpose of the al Qaeda enterprise and of the unlawful purposes of the agreement,

(See Continuation)

Ill. SWEARING OF CHARGES

5a. NAME OF ACCUSER (LAST, FIRST, MI) 5b. GRADE ~ 5c. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER

Treanor, J. V. 06 OMC-P

5d. SIGNATURE OF ACCUSER 58. DATE (VYYYMMDD)

.

e, 2008/ o2fag

AFFIMT: Before me. the undersigned, aythorized by law to administer oath in cases of this character, personally appeared the above named
accuser the day of a 08 yand signed the foregoing charges and specifications under oath that he/she is a person
subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he/she has personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and
that the same are true to the best of his/her knowledge and belief.

S. Maher OMC-P
Typed Name of Officer Organization of Officer
05 Trial Counsel
Grade Official Capacity to Administer Oath

(See R.M.C. 307(b) must be commissioned officer)

Signature

MC FORM 458 JAN 2007

AE 1 (al Bahlul)
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IV. NOTICE TO THE ACCUSED

Wﬂg the accused was notified of the charges against him/her (See R.M.C. 308).

6. On 8 Fhbwary |
OMC-P

Lt Col S. Maher
Typed Name and Grade of Person Who Caused Organization ofthe Person Who Caused
Accused to Be Notified of Charges

Accused to Be Notified of Charges

k—

Signature

V. RECEIPT OF CHARGES BY CONVENING AUTHORITY

7. The sworn charges were received at 1650 hours, on 8 February 2QQ8at Arli ngton, Vi rgl nia

Location
For the Convening Authority: Tami R. Kni ght
Typed Name of Officer
MSA /)
V Voo s
VI. REFERRAL
8b. PLACE 8e. DATE (YYYYMMDD)

8a. DESIGNATION OF CONVENING AUTHORITY

Convening Authority 10 USC §948h

Appointed on 6 Feb 2007 Arlington, VA 20080226
07-01 dated

Referred for trial to the (non)capital military commission convened by military commission convening order

1 March 2007, as amended by MCCO 07-05 dated 29 May 2007
this case is referred

subject to the following instructions';
non-capital

RK o WK
Command, Order, or Direction
Susan J. Crawford Convening Authority 10 USC 8948h
Official Capacity of Officer Signing

Typed Name and Grade of Qfficer
Aian o Lan etk

Signatur}/ /
N~ VII. SERVICE OF CHARGES

| (caused to be) served a copy these charges on the above named accused.

o.on 26 F&bruary , 2008
DANIEL COWHIG.

Signatureef.IsarCounsel

'See R.M.C. 601 concerning instructions. Ifnone, so state.

M ajor
Grade of Trial Counsel

FOOTNOTES

Me FORM 458 JAN 2007

AE 1 (al Bahlul)
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Continuation to Military Commissions Form 458

Ali Harnza Ahmad Suliman d Bahlul
Internment Serial Number__

the said a Bahlul willfully joined the d Qaedaenterprise and willfully entered into the
agreement with the intent to further those unlawful purposes, and knowingly committed
the following overt acts in order to accomplish some objective or purpose of the
enterprise and the agreement:

a traveled to Afghanistan with the purpose and intent of joining a Qaeda;

b. met with Saif d 'Adl, the head of the ad Qaeda Security Committee, as a step
toward joining the d Qaeda organization;

C. underwent military-type training at an a Qaeda sponsored training camp then
located in Afghanistan near Mes Aynak;

d. pledged fedty, or “bayat,” to the leader of d Qaeda, Usamabin Laden, joined
a Qaeda, and provided personal services in support of a Qaeda;

e. prepared and assisted in the preparation of various propaganda products,
including the video " The Destruction of the American Destroyer U.SS. Cole," to
solicit material support for a Qaeda, to recruit and indoctrinate personnel to the
organization and objectives of d Qaeda, and to solicit, incite and advise persons
to commit Terrorism;

f. acted as personal secretary and media secretary of Usamabin Laden in
support of a Qaeda;

g. arranged for Muhammed Atta, also known as Abu Abdul Rahman d Masti,
and Ziad d Jarrah, also known as Abu d Qa'gqad Lubnani, to pledge fedlty, or
"bayat," to Usama bin Laden;

h. prepared the propaganda declarations styled as martyr wills of Muhammed
Attaand Ziad a Jarrah in preparation for the acts of terrorism perpetrated by the

said Muhammed Atta, Ziad d Jarrah and others at various locations in the United
States on September 11,2001;

Page 1 of 4 of the Continuation

AE 1 (al Bahlul)
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Continuation to Military Commissions Form 458

Ali Hamza Ahmad Suliman a Bahlul
Internment Serial Number__

i. atthe direction of Usamabin Laden, researched the economic effect of the
September 11, 2001 attacks on the United States, and provided the result of that
research to Usamabin Laden;

j. operated and maintained data processing equipment and media
communications equipment for the benefit of Usama bin Laden and other
members of the al Qaeda leadership, and;

k. armed himselfwith an explosive belt, rifle, and grenades to protect and
prevent the capture of Usamahbin Laden.

Chargell: 10U.S.C. §950u, Solicitation to commit Murder of Protected Persons, in
violation of 10 U.S.C. §950v(b)(1), to Attack Civilians, inviolation of 10 US.C.

8 950v(b)(2), to Attack Civilian Objects, in violation of 10 US.C. §950v(b)(3), to
commit Murder in Violation of the Law of War, in violation of 10 US.C. §950v(b)(15),
to Destroy Property in Violation of the Law of War, in violation of 10 U.S.C.
8950v(b)(16), to commit acts of Terrorism, in violation of 10 U.S.C. § 950v(b)(24), and
to Provide Material Support for Terrorism, in violation of 10 U.S.C. § 950v(b)(25)

Specification: Inthat Ali Hamza Ahmad Suliman a Bahlul, a person subject to trial by
military commission as an alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, in the context of and
associated with an armed conflict, from in or about February 1999 through in or about
December 2001, at various locations in Afghanistan, Pakistan and elsewhere, wrongfully
solicit, order, induce and advise Jaralla Saleh Mohammad Kahla a Marri, -
B -2 sl Hussein Galab, Shafal Mosed, , and other

persons, known and unknown, to commit substantive offenses triable by
I 0 \it: Murder of Protected Persons; A acking

Civilian Objects, Murder in Violation of the Law of War, Destruction of Property in
Violation of the Law of War; Terrorism, and Providing Material Support for Terrorism,
by preparing and assisting in the preparation of various propaganda products, including
but not limited to the video "The Destruction of the American Destroyer Us.s. Cole"
said propaganda products being intentionally designed, made, distributed and shown in
order to recruit and indoctrinate personnel to the organization and objectives of d Qaeda,
an international terrorist organization, and to solicit, order, induce and advise said
persons to commit Murder of Protected Persons, to Attack Civilians, to Attack Civilian

Page 2 of 4 of the Continuation

AE 1 (al Bahlul)
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Continuation to Military Commissions Form 458

Ali Hamza Ahmad Suliman a Bahlul
Internment Serial Number _

Objects, to commit Murder in Violation of the Law of War, to Destroy Property in
Violation of the Law of War, to commit acts of Terrorism, and to Provide Material
Support for Terrorism, with the intent that said offenses actually be committed.

Chargelll: 10U.S.C. 8950v(b)(25), Providing Material Support for Terrorism

Specification: Inthat Ali Hamza Ahmad Suliman a Bahlul, a person subject to trial by
military commission as an alien unlawful enemy combatant, did, in the context of and
associated with an armed conflict, from in or about February 1999 through in or about
December 2001, at various locations in Afghanistan and elsewhere, intentionally provide
material support and resources to d Qaeda, an international terrorist organization then
engaged in hostilities against the United States, including violent attacks on the United
States embassies at or near Nairobi, Kenyaand Dar es Salaam, Tanzania on or about
August 7, 1998; on the U.S.S. COLE at or near Aden, Yemen, on or about October 12,
2000, and; at various locations in the United States on or about September 11,2001,
knowing that a Qaeda has engaged or engages in terrorism, by:

a traveling to Afghanistan with the purpose and intent of joining d Qaeda;

b. meeting with Saif a 'Adl, the head of the al Qaeda Security Committee, as a
step toward joining the a Qaeda organization;

C. undergoing military-type training at an a Qaeda sponsored training camp then
located in Afghanistan near Mes Aynak;

d. pledging fedty, or "bayat," to the leader of d Qaeda, Usamabin Laden,
joining a Qaeda, and providing personal services in support of al Qaeda;

e preparing and assisting in the preparation of various propaganda products,
including the video "The Destruction ofthe American Destroyer Us.s. Colg," to
solicit material support for al Qaeda, to recruit and indoctrinate personnel to the
organization and objectives of a Qaeda, and to solicit, incite and advise persons
to commit terrorism;

f. acting as personal secretary and media secretary of Usarnabin Laden in
support of d Qaeda;

Page 3 of 4 of the Continuation

AE 1 (al Bahlul)
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Continuation to Military Commissions Form 458

Ali Hamza Ahmad Suliman a Bahlul
Internment Serial Number__

g. arranging for Muhammed Atta, also known as Abu Abdul Rahman a Masri,
and Ziad a Jarrah, also known as Abu a Qa'qaa Lubnani, to pledge fealty, or
"bayat," to Usamabin Laden;

h. preparing the propaganda declarations styled as martyr wills of Muhammed
Attaand Ziad a Jarrah in preparation for the acts of terrorism perpetrated by the
said Muhammed Atta, Ziad ad Jarrah and others at various locations in the United
States on September 11, 2001;

i. @t the direction of Usarnabin Laden, researching the economic effect of the
September 11, 2001 attacks on the United States, and providing the result of that
research to Usarnabin Laden;

j. operating and maintaining data processing equipment and media
communications equipment for the benefit of Usama bin Laden and other
members of the a Qaedaleadership, and;

k. arming himself with an explosive belt, rifle, and grenades to protect and
prevent the capture of Usamabin Laden.

Page 4 of 4 of the Continuation

AE 1 (al Bahlul)



Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM Document 89-26 Filed 12/02/11 Page 8 of 14

CilalgN! Ly
fadd by Y
pgall and 1
Joledt et 3aal 3 jan e
el ol 2

@l Al e il Jeaa § el sl tdieland 3 3an oot Sl Gadl o\
('5_);\5&‘ Aaq yY1 ?\3_)\]‘) Jitaa Jubii 7, .3

Ciliial galld cilalgiY Lilh
A Soanll el i on (L) ol 8 ol O sied 2 gl iagdll 4
8 3l 34 ¢(2)950 Ay Baaiall Y 5l Agae e 10 O sie
Al gall
B og g phia s grial JHEa ganS 4 Sl Glalll Lalaad gty padd 5o 5 sl Gladi deal 330 o of e
1099 Bk i M gn n ol (n ccs Al oSy Ealadl (3 48 i Gllia (B gebunn 133 48 lliny (Bl (1 8o
o S Jldia il g 5 plia o LUS a y Baelill Y daail 32001 Jg¥1 0SS saep s ol Y
dalall Alsiiadl o3 5alt e SE b gan) AASE S A\ iSS H e fJIY e Ui a g glail ébiﬁ.n‘;ab.;! (XYY
Ot gyt Bl 8 ¢ AT (0 pualin g sbiaedy Jaall Gy ¥ O Aabal e il g yali 38y ey Saunll Glallt Sl
oaladl U8 gl dy Suandl Glalll sliatial st i Uiiedl 3 5ol e ST ol an] QIS Y cagae (il sgaall)
1St CulSliaall Hradi e yall o308} 181l Lﬁ-"‘"—“ Jil dgiae al el e as™A (e Jgars psad dae Huese
QIM\J\J saclall &J)M S yidall @Y aaglly (Ja.“ & ola M (_.5.\14“ (aGJ.“ i e« alt g gildd
(B Ao g 5yl

(Al a2l
el ) G
ol Aakiie £S a5, 5 a1 el ! ecilll) eadl aul IS
elea¥l - Ay Suall Clalll (iS4 6is) bila (s sl
LE s
((‘Jﬂn el ‘i.fu.“) DL ILY) ‘.,.c.h“ &5_,'5 5

Lpadod Ry y oda Aiualt cnld Lol 3 Cadatl) U g8 (i il olial @ pall Ul (ol jna saniilly e gidie 33lgd
Ol il (g Al Cliaal gall 5 clalgiV e o gilly 8 Do psd ot USA Gl el
oa gaiall Jladl 4 Uiiailly dnsity ol JTApasl 40 joay aidly 4y da sl 4 sSusnll haall o gilal jzlis s 4y
Aliie] g e gl (o 4l Lo bl 8] Aagmia Jilaadl 538 ol g clis Lele

eleayt - 4 Sl ula.m S Al e 2
Tolal Zebi o gubaall i g yally daluall
il bl Lo )

(il 15 O s (2)307 4 Sl Slall 43 g

&5
2007 Sl gl il 4y Kol Glally Lialall 458 a3 5 jlaind

AE 1 (al Bahlul)



Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM Document 89-26 Filed 12/02/11 Page 9 of 14

agiall M adiall el :la

TSl lalll Aasy lail) s dgan sall pgilly pgiall Sl 3 w6
.(308
eyl - Ay Sl olalll i ale | adidll
Clalg TVl pglall jlesdly cpudd (e gshall Cig jall) ClalgTV0 agiall jledls
o
GlalgidU clalll sie Aol aMia sluaald
o &G delll die dga sall clalgiVh 2D 05,7
ial
:olalll die ddalu e Al
e gthall ci g palls Blilall sl
il
E
Adlay! slualu

(st el &y 5 ~8 sl o8 |- Gladll ie Aabs (i \8

5303 el Cin gay Bainall Ao YU aSa lacaY (R siall i) Sum sial) iy jSunad Binl) ola} EuSladll AMa caci
i i Sl il
AUl Telen il 3

G galall 8 (e
tangi gl sl 4l il 3

sl fall fuas Il Tirall dopuball i g palls Bl £ 5 ¥l
Y

Clalg ) Al laglan
2olef agidl agill sda o Aad addiy (Cund) Cud 0 4.9

Mualiﬂ‘,rﬂleUJ de gball cigadls LaStaally palil) rgildl) jliiaal) pos)

A3y YY) a s Late A b g ) Ll B01 dy_Susndl ol 4a3Y gl 5 1
2007 A 18 ity &y Sausll lallls Lualal) 458 a5 jlaiad

AE 1 (al Bahlul)



- -

Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM  Document 89-26 MR fasrd ol

] deaf 8 jea Sl

il Judui o5

dﬂ)ﬁ)ﬂiﬁh\ﬁm‘ 43)‘)}.3)3‘} [KPY-S 3..\913.“ &JJ-L:\A ‘;‘! LLJ-)SG_L“ ‘uz.u\ Jgj
Lale j aa jlad Jal Cre Al 3 el Jlaiyl pe e oS3yl Ay g8 yall u'a\j:“}!i
TS 5 & 9 pdiall

tpac @l BatiY) Ag g Caags laitadl ) day |

(ac il iy alecaid 5 5la€ 2o\l b eY) Al Gty onll Gy A

s Al S Bacldll Al it Suma (5 Sl g il ey paly Gl 2
(il ua) o il ailasd]

laed dp A2 3 Cladd b gy o b o8 (e g 820 Ll 3ol 5 ¢0aY G Al Bac Bl e j s
t3acdl)

5adall yrex! spnll oy o D 3 Ly Badale Ay g 5 laiie Jpnd Baelusayy dyady a8 2
uayaa..l J\J&y\ u'..\s.\Sj u;\L):’j 3.\:.\3.“ L'.QQLA“ ‘;QAS\ i d;‘ UA ¢ ’Uﬁw/w/ﬁz\gsg)dy‘
e Y1 S Y palal sl o ey s dal Gy dac ) Calaad g apdas

¢ac Gl 3atline (Y (Al e W (el g padil (S Jae g

@)WMOLAAJL\mﬁ‘uaﬂiﬁmn&;wwds?g;a:muw@ﬂ\@gﬁ i
600y O el dagleay ¢ ALl Axiadll g Wagl seaall ozl sall Sy

2ol 2y Use dass o OS50l Aals Lloa 5S Aalaiall dyny g il il iy
Oe dilise 3hlia 8 an 5 5 2l jall s Une deae L al8 3 dgla Y Jlee DU falac)
2001 sl aciow 11 (b sasiall ¥ 5l

11 Glana Ge anlill salaBy) 391 Al jy a8 (a¥ oAbl A8 0o a5 Lg
(oY o Aalad I Al all 038 A b i g Bandall Y M e 2001 Il sadin

AE 1 (al Bahlul)



Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM Document 89-26  Fiiripfosrrd oo\t dieh

Jslelt daal 330 e
-

O il At Sl Y1 VL ol gty i) Aol e I, (s 5
5 eacldll BaL8 e A) slael g oY

Ao () S aiay Ga¥ O Aebad Adaad &y gy i Adayy jaiia ol Jag bt

S A Y sl ¢ 3950 iy saaiall Y ol Aigae e 10 B o\ gindl Al dagll

2y Bastall Y oW A3 sae e 10 a8y o) giad Ll ¢Oamane palASY (g2anll

Ay 3asiall LY ol A5 san e 10 a8 oo giad WSS (ptan e asaell (1 )(w)950
sasiall Y Sl A5 gae e 10 2 o sind Sl dgine gl el Lo agaell ((2)(w2)950
o 10 pd) Ol siad WLl o aldl il Adllae (gaandl Jl QIS Y (3) () 050
Sl eyl 38! Aillae CilShiaall paxil o 15)(w) 950 i sasiall LY sl 4 s
WShei) s ) Juaed AV ¢(16)(<)950 iy sasiall Y ol Aisae (e 10 pd) ) sial
a2 galall pedll 5 63 g (24)(<2)950 A Basiadl LY ol A3 g2 e 10 a8 O sind
(25)(<2)=950 a1y baaiall Y sl 4 gae e 10 8y ) sind Sl

AE 1 (al Bahlul)



Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM Document 89-26 BRair2fesrd obdbety'dtdh

Jsled eaf 3 3aa e
-

A Sl all Sl qumis sast s Jsled) et sel o ST v i p0
A8 a0 ol e cgrlusa 15338 Ll g Bl A g o8 B aial p g plie pe JlEs S
inilad] 3 dilide 3hlia 32001 s 08 sems Moa I 5 Y 1999 Ll

(b S e A ) Aakiia o g 2ol 435l g solall acall faae gy (s Al (Sl
e ddyie Gleas é“.)@\.cu daatal ALY gl aua Gilelae @&LJ}LMQ;

o ol (8 Ll el g (LS ¢ g e il ol 8 Basiall Y Gl e jlia
o b ol b oadl (e e il 5l A JsS Gl ol sl e ,1998 il ek 7
11 lgs ol 3 sasiall gy ol o ddkis 3kl iy 2000 JsY1 o 50 12

YA (e ela Y i Ak gie JIB Y ol i€ saclill hple e 25,2001 Jo s
PO

el (St A g caagy Vitadl Y Oay
(hac il andaily alacaiDl 5 ghas aclall 8 (e Aiad iy cJaadl Gy 3101 G

o A g S Bac il Ale ) it Suma b (g Suad) &5l eyt Gl g
6] Gma) (o o iy il

Laed dpadd Gladd b ghy o il a3 (e Baelilly Badll g (oY Aol Bacl@ll ae ) oy
¢3acall

8 pedall jpent” gaasdll oy pd Gl B Loy Baamlie dumyg i ladie gt Bacluayy Dyl o8 2
gy A AV il g il 5 800 ) (galall peal) o il (g ¢ "8 ol ol g Ay 5!

¢dac el 3ot UJY ot :\.QLU)SI r«m&}“ u:mi" w&& u:mts S .3

(s paall Glas Jll de gl Loafl seadll (Uae deas o S oy dualdl) g U1 A g s ]
(Y O Al Aaglgy ¢ AUl Aadadll of L geadll izl 5all )

zhoadl s Uae deae e IS 8ol duali Ll oS Aadaiall Ay 5 53 clllt oy
o il (3halie A an ye g =1 yall ol g Uae dess L a8 1 dla )Y Jlee DU falae)
2001 Jsbl aaisw 11 b saaialt ¥ 4l

11 chand (o anbill alaB®Y) Y1 Al ja 68 (02Y O bl Ji (e Clgaa 5l et L
(O O Al (I Al pall oda At gl g ydg Baatall Y Gl e 2001 Jb i

AE 1 (al Bahlul)



L oall s
Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM Document 89-26 FHef L5t “Page’ S

sl daal3ea o
I i) o
O Al daiid 22 c_a‘)(\..u.-;.ﬂ @l jaead s bl dallas <l gad Alua g Juiily A6 5

‘adcl.q.“ DJM\ ;Lacb oY

Ade ol o) ates oY o Aebal Adlaad 4 gn Qi85 Aaiyy yaiia al Jay mludt

AE 1 (al Bahlul)



Case 1:09-cv-08071-BSJ-FM Document 89-26 Filed 12/02/11 Page 14 of 14

glaall 5 )35
slea¥) 4 (s ) i
4 Sund) Jlalll e
, Ol #liall 1610
1610-20301 LisaslsS dakilia 8 daanl) i

(Al (Lell) (psslh)
S ¢ galilisl g2 mald 0039 Jsled ot daal 3 e e Juinall ga 5o 5 Sha
gyl iR Jlad) g gua sl
Qs ) Il 2008 0e e b alad il a8 s il ol a3y g o1 1

e i g Ciguy (MMC) &Suall Glalll diday Se § 2006 4ind (MCA) 4y Suall lall
Y 138 (e Adiay @l cpmall 3 jLiad

Al 2 5a)y pgie yaill dn g o o) 2

Laane palail slad (gaeall Jl IS5 Y Caall
a2 ggaldl e all i g5

oo gl 5ol gl Ly g Laa sio o5 O i pag 6 sa§) o il Lo 1] pgeially dualil) lisal gall 5 cislalg 31 52 4ds ad)

(el g T 2y ST 24
Al ) )
O o5 o 5ol Jiimall by 38 AR SN 030 (g A o 3¢ N
.2008
Tyl sl
Ao gall ) gl de splaall ol Lpaadaall g yally A5 0 g an)

AE 1 (al Bahlul)



	Exhibit R.pdf
	Exhibit S
	Exhibit T
	Exhibit U
	Exhibit V
	Exhibit W
	Exhibit X
	Exhibit Y
	Exhibit Z



